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DECLARATION OF CONSOLIDATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT S OF AFFILIATES

The companies required to be included in the carfeteld financial statements of affiliates in acewrce
with the “Criteria Governing Preparation of Affitian Reports, Consolidated Business Reports and
Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliateddtptises” for the year ended December 31, 2022lare
the same as the companies required to be includ#tkiconsolidated financial statements of paredt a
subsidiary companies as provided in Internationmadicial Reporting Standard 10. Relevant infornmatio
that should be disclosed in the consolidated firdrstatements of affiliates has all been disclosetthe
consolidated financial statements of parent angididsy companies. Hence, we have not prepared a
separate set of consolidated financial statemdrafiates.

Very truly yours,
MP1 CORPORATION
By

Chairman
March 10, 2023
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Independent Accountants’ Audit Report

TO the Board of Directors and Stockholders of MPI Corporation
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of MPI
CORPORATION (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2022 and 2021,
and the consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group as of December 31, 2022 and
2021, and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports
by Securities Issuers, and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International
Accounting Standards (IAS), IFRIC Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC Interpretations (SIC)
endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of
China.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and
Attestation of Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and the Standards on
Auditing of the Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Accountants’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with The
Norm of Professional Ethics for Certified Public Accountant of the Republic of China, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. Base on
our audits and the reports of other accountants, we believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December
31, 2022. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate

opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2022 were as follows:

1. Revenue Recognition

Matter Description

Regarding the accounting policy of revenue recognition, please refer to (27) of Note 4 of the
Consolidated Financial Statements. Regarding relevant disclosure, please refer to (17) of Note 6.

Sales revenue is the major index for investors and the management to evaluate the finance or
performance of MPI Group. As the point in time for revenue recognition and the amount of
recognized revenue can make a big difference on the financial statements, the CPA(s) has also

reviewed the accuracy of these two key factors during the audit.

Audit Procedures in Response

The CPA(s) has implemented audit procedures in response as summarized below:

(1) Understood and tested the design and implementation efficiency of sales and receiving

circulation control system.

(2) Understood the major revenue type and trading terms of MPI Group to assess if the accounting

policy of point in time for revenue recognition is appropriate.

(3) Understood the product type and sales of the top 10 customers; sampled and reviewed the orders;
assessed the influence of trading terms to revenue recognition; and confirmed if MPI Group has

handled accounting relevant activities appropriately.

(4) Evaluated if the number of days for turning over the sales revenue and payables; and analyzed
changes to customers of this and last year at the same time point to see if there is any

abnormality.

(5) Implemented the detail test, where transactions of sales revenue before and after the financial
statements within a specified period have been sampled to carry out the cut-off test and verify

relevant certificates. Changes to the inventory in account books and transferred sales costs have
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been recorded during an appropriate period of period to evaluate the correctness of the period of
recognizing the revenue, ensure if there is any abnormal revenue journal voucher, and

understand if there is any grave refund or return after the period.
2. Inventory Valuation

Matter Description

Regarding the accounting policy of inventory valuation, please refer to (17) of Note 4 of
Consolidated Financial Statements. Regarding significant accounting judgments, estimations, and
assumptions of inventory valuation, please refer to Note 5 of Consolidated Financial Statements.
Regarding descriptions of inventory accounting items, please refer to (5) of Note 6 of consolidated
Financial Statements. The Group recognize inventories amounting to NT$3,262,465 thousand and
allowance for inventories amounting to NT$515,066 thousand. The book value of the Group's
inventories as December 31, 2022 was NT$2,747,399 thousand and accounted 25% of the total

assets in the consolidated balance sheet.

MPI Group mainly engages in the manufacturing and sales of semiconductor production and testing
equipment. Due to rapid technological changes, short life cycle and intense market competition of
electronic products, there is a high tendency for inventory valuation loss and losses caused by
outdated inventory. The inventory is evaluated by either the cost or net realizable value, depending
on which one has the lower value. Inventories that exceed specific inventory age or are evaluated as
outdated during individual assessment shall have the inventory loss evaluation conducted also based
on the inventory age and future product demand during specific period of time. The information
comes from the management’s judgment on each product’s net realizable value based on the
inventory sales, age and quality conditions. As the amount of MPI Group’s inventory is great; a
number of items are included on the inventory list; and the valuation of inventories that have
exceeded specific age or are outdated relies heavily on the management’s subjective judgement and
involves a high degree of uncertainty, the CPA(s) believes that the inventory valuation and

obsolescence loss is one of the key audit matters of the year.

Audit Procedures in Response

The CPA(s) has implemented the audit procedures in response as summarized below:

(1)With the CPA’s knowledge of the industry and MPI Group’s operations, evaluated the soundness

of the Corporation’s policies concerning the allowance for inventory valuation loss and doubtful
debts.

4-3
2F., No.33, Fuxing N. Rd., Songshan Dist., Taipei City 10552, Taiwan
Tel: (886)2 2751-0306 Fax:(886) 2 2740-1817
(10552)&adtmERILE=1T=% 1%

Nexia Sun Rise CPAs & Company is one of a member firms of the “Nexia International” network, a worldwide network of independent accounting firms.



Q

NEXIA SUN RISE CPAs & COMPANY
Nexia HIE B & & B ZE % Fr

Sun Rise Certified Public Accountants

(2) Understood MPI Group’s inventory management procedures, reviewed it’s annul inventory plan,
and participated in its annual inventory check to evaluate the management’s judgement and

control efficiency of outdated inventories.

(3) Acquired the list of product inventory age, verified the appropriateness of reporting system logic,

and confirmed the consistency of report information and adopted policies.

(4) Evaluated the appropriateness of the methods of calculating inventory valuation impairment,
including deciding the inventory classification based on the net realizable value, checking
individual material number to verify the basic assumption of the calculation in relevant

supporting document, and verify the accuracy of calculation.

Other Matter-Making Reference to the Audits of Component Auditors

Information on the subsidiaries of MPI Corporation included the aforementioned statements
covering the period of 2022 and 2021. And the information on direct investment as disclosed in
note 13 is valuated as audited by other public accountants. Said subsidiaries' total assets of are
NT$693,720 thousand and NT$653,494 thousand or accounted for 6.36% and 6.63% of the
consolidated total assets as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. As of January 1 to
December 31, 2022 and 2021, had net operating revenue amounted to NT$1,232,875 thousand
and NT$917,927 thousand, or accounted for 16.57% and 14.10% of the consolidated net
operating revenue, respectively.

Other Matter

We have also audited the parent Group only financial statements of MPI CORPORATION as of
and for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 on which we have issued an unqualified
opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities Issuers, and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS),
International Accounting Standards (IAS), IFRIC Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC
Interpretations (SIC) endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial Supervisory Commission
of the Republic of China, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either

intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including audit committee, are responsible for overseeing the

Group’s financial reporting process.

Accountants’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an accountants’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing of the Republic of China will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
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accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our accountants’ report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our accountants’ report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going

concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision, and performance of

the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2022 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our accountants’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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NEXIA Sun Rise CPAs & Company
Taipei, Taiwan, Republic of China

March 10, 2023

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated financial
position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices

to audit such consolidated financial statements are those generally applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the independent accountants’ report and the accompanying consolidated financial
statements have been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic
of China. If there is any conflict between the English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in

the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language independent accountants’ report and consolidated

financial statements shall prevail.
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MPI CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (ASSETS)
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

(Allamounts are expressed in thousands of New d@iRollars unless otherwise stated)

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
ASSETS Note Amounts % Amounts %
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 6(1) $ 2,382,315 22 $ 1,324,292 14
Financial assests at fair value through poofloss-current 6(13) - - 68 -
Notes receivable, net 6(3) 66,549 1 170,531 2
Accounts receivable, net 6(4) 1,056,816 10 1,213,429 12
Other receivables 17,083 - 12,480 -
Income tax receivable 2,626 - 27 -
Inventories, net 6(5) 2,747,399 25 2,574,596 26
Prepayments 101,942 1 119,654 1
Other current assets 8 33,663 - 14,977 -
Total Current Assets 6,408,393 59 5,430,054 55
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Financial assets at fair value through ott@nprehensive income-non-c ~ 6(2) 195,026 2 166,460 2
Property, plant and equipment 6(6).8 3,427,432 31 3,532,459 36
Right-of-use assets 6(7) 184,836 2 160,287
Intangible assets 6(8) 287,792 3 253,555
Deferred income tax assets 6(19) 147,540 1 125,092
Other noncurrent assets 6(9).8 251,912 2 189,562
Total Noncurrent Assets 4,494,538 41 4,427 415 45
TOTAL ASSETS $ 10,902,931 100 $ 9,857,469 100

(The accompanying notes are an integral pattefe consolidated financial statements)



MPI CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

(Allamounts are expressed in thousands of New dailollars unless otherwise stated)

December 30, 2022 December 31, 2021
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Note Amounts % Amounts %
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term loans 6(10) $ - - $ 100,000
Contract liabilties- current 6(17) 659,714 6 677,836 7
Notes payable 4,112 - 5,765 -
Accounts payable 523,838 5 556,434 5
Payables on equipment 60,141 1 61,003 1
Other payables 6(11) 1,095,552 10 896,463 9
Income tax payable 239,093 2 130,842 1
Provisions- current 6(12) 12,696 - 11,955 -
Lease liabilties current 6(7) 70,387 1 59,883 1
Corporate bonds payable-current portion (13 - - 9,536 -
Current portion of long-term loans 6(14) 110,676 1 10,605 -
Other current liabilties 17,709 - 17,746 -
Total Current Liabilties 2,793,918 26 2,538,068 25
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term loans 6(14) 1,038,813 10 1,134,893 12
Provisions- non-current 6(12) 1,317 - 2,684 -
Deferred income tax liabilties 6(19) 29,708 - 10,921 -
Lease liabilties- non-current 6(7) 116,740 1 101,708 1
Net defined benefit liability 6(15) 26,985 - 20,037 -
Other noncurrent liabilties 1457 - 1,356 -
Total Noncurrent Liabilties 1,215,020 11 1,271,599 13
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,008,938 37 3,809,667 38
EQUITY 6(16)
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS OF THE PARENT
Capital common stock 942,311 9 940,738 10
Capital surplus 1,744,545 16 1,736,500 18
Retained earnings
Appropriated as legal capital reserve 779,739 7 710,848 7
Appropriated as special capital reserve 80,205 1 79,234
Unappropriated earnings 3,418,520 31 2,651,200 27
Total Retained Earnings 4,278,464 39 3,441,282 35
Others
Foreign currency translation adjustments (55,687) (€] (78,665) Q)
Unrealized gain (loss) on financial assetfair value through other
comprehensive income 6(2) (24,166) - (1,540) -
Total others (79,853) Q) (80,205) [€0)]
Equity attributable to sharekefof the parent 6,885,467 63 6,038,315 62
NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS 8,526 - 9,487 -
TOTAL EQUITY 6,893,993 63 6,047,802 62
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $ 10,002,931 100 $ 9,857,469 100

(The accompanying notes are an integral pattesfe consolidated financial statements)



MPI CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
From January 1 to December 31, 2022 and 2021
(Allamounts are expressed in thousands of Newaralollars unless otherwise stated)

January 1 ~ December 31, 2022

January 1 ~ Decerfib2f3l

Iltems Note Amounts % Amounts %
OPERATING REVENUE, NET 6(17)
Sales revenue $ 7,238,461 97 $ 6,155,664 94
Less: sales returns (6,505) - (10,271) -
sales discounts and allowal (20,320 (17,351 -
Commission revenue 13,881 - 4,002 -
Processing Fees revenue 213,658 3 376,681 6
Operating Revenue, net 7,439,175 100 6,508,725 100
OPERATING COSTS 6(5) (4,031,096) (54) (3,765,309) (58)
GROSS PROFIT, NET 3,408,079 46 2,743,416 42
OPERATING EXPENSES
Selling expense¢ (897,710 (12) (728,840 (11)
General & administrative expen: (518,242 @) (463,275 @
Research and development expenses 6(8) (747,551) (10) (744,766) (12)
Expected Credit (losses)gains 6(4) (1573) - 1,083 -
Operating expenses, net (2,165,076) (29) (1,935,798) (30)
OPERATING INCOME 1,243,003 17 807,618 12
NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES
Other gains and losses, net 6(18) 149559 2 (25,103) -
Finance costs 6(18) (13,766) - (6,799) -
Interest income 6(18) 5177 - 5,558 -
Rent income 6(7) 16,356 - 10,924 -
Dividend income 1,399 - - -
Other non-operating revenue-other items 39,147 - 36,544 1
Total Non-operating Income and Exper 197,87. 2 21,12 1
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 1,440,875 19 828,742 13
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 6(19) (228,613) (3) (133,284) 2)
NET INCOME 1,212,262 16 695,458 11
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Iltems that are not to be reclassified tiitpor loss
Re-measurements from defined benefit plans (129 (4,947 -
Unrealized gain (losses) on finanagdets at fair value through other
comprehensive income 6(2) (22,626) - (1,540) -
Items that may be reclassified subsequémtyofit or loss
Exchange differences arising on translatiofooéign operations 23,38( (524 -
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the yearphisicome tax 625 - (7,011) -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR $ 1,212,887 16 $ 688,447 11
NET INCOME(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Shareholders of the parent $ 1,213,625 16 $ 693,851 11
Non-controling interests (1,363) - 1,607 -
$ 1,212,262 16 $ 695,458 11
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME(LOSS)
Shareholders of the parent $ 1,213,848 16 $ 687,933 11
Non-controlling interests (961) - 514 -
$ 1,212,887 16 $ 688,447 11
After-tax After-tax
EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE(NTD) 6(20)
Basic earnings per share $ 12.89 $ 7.44
Diluted earnings per share $ 12.74 $ 7.38

(The accompanying notes are an integral partesfelconsolidated financial statements)




MPI CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

From January 1 to December 31, 2022 and 2021

(Allamounts are expressed in thousands of NewdaDollars unless otherwise stated)

Capital Retained Earnings Others
Foreign Unrealized gain (losses) on
ltems Common Stock Capital SurplusLegal Capital ~ Special Capital Unapprgpriated Curren(?y financial assets at fair valge .
Reserve Reserve Earnings Translation  through other comprehensive Non-controling Total
Reserve income Total Interests Equity
BALANCE,JANUARY,1,2021 $ 920802 $ 1630283 $ 639975 $ 68477 $ 2,459,642 $ (79,234)$ - $ 5,639,945 $ 8973 $ 5648918
Legal capital reserve 70,873 (70,873) - -
Special capital reserve 10,757 (10,757) - -
Cash Dividends of Common Stock (415,716) (415,716) (415,716)
Capital Reserve From Stock Warrants 115,466 115,466 115,466
Other changes in capital surplus (9,249) (9,249) (9,249)
Net Income in 2021 693,851 693,851 1,607 695,458
Other comprehensive income (loss) in2021, netaufnite tax (4,947) 569 (1,540) (5,918) (1,093) (7,011)
Total comprehensive income (loss) in 2021 - - - - 688,904 569 (1,540) 687,933 514 688,447
Convertible Bonds Transferred To Common Stock 1,93 - 19,936 19,936
BALANCE,DECEMBER,31,2021 $ 940,738 $ 1,736500 $ 710,848 $ 79234 $ 2,651,200 $ (78,665)$ (1,540) $ 6,038,315 $ 9487 $ 6,047,802
BALANCE,JANUARY,1,2022 $ 940,738 $ 1,736500 $ 710,848 $ 79234 % 2,651,200 $ (78,665)% (1,540) $ 6,038,315 $ 9487 $ 6,047,802
Legal capital reserve 68,891 (68,891) - -
Special capital reserve 971 971) - -
Cash Dividends of Common Stock (376,314) (376,314) (376,314)
Capital reserve from stock warrants 8,732 8,732 8,732
Other changes in capital surplus (687) (687) (687)
Net Income in 2022 1,213,625 1,213,625 (1,363) 1,212,262
Other comprehensive income (loss) in 2022, netexime tax (129) 22,978 (22,626) 223 402 625
Total comprehensive income (loss) in 2022 - - - - 1,213,496 22978 (22,626) 1,213,848 (961) 1,212,887
Convertible Bonds Transferred To Common Stock 1,573 - 1,573 1573
BALANCE,DECEMBER,31,2022 $ 942311 $ 1744545 $ 779,739 $ 80,205 $ 3418520 $ (55,687)$ (24,166) $ 6,885,467 $ 8526 $ 6,893,993

(The accompanying notes are an integral partesfetconsolidated financial statements)



MPI CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
From January 1 to December 31, 2022 and 2021
(Allamounts are expressed in thousands of Newaraollars unless otherwise stated)

Items

Jan 1 ~ Dec 31, 2022

Jan 1 ~ Dec 31, 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
Depreciation
Amortization
Expected Credit loss (gain)

(Gain) loss on Financial Assets lfiliizes) at Fair Value through Profit or

Interest expense
Interest revenue
Dividend income

(Gain) loss on disposal of propepignt and equipment

(Gain) loss on lease modification
Rent concessions
Net changes in operating assets and liedbilit
Net changes in operating assets
Decrease (Increase) in notes rebleiva
Decrease (Increase) in accountsiiaiole
Decrease (Increase) in other rebiga
Decrease (Increase) in inventories
Decrease (Increase) in prepayments
Decrease (Increase) in other curaseets
Net changes in operating liabilties
(Decrease) Increase in contraciitie®
(Decrease) Increase in notes payable
(Decrease) Increase in accountslgaya
(Decrease) Increase in other acsqoayable
(Decrease) Increase in provisioridduilities
(Decrease) Increase in other curliailties
(Decrease) Increase in net defireeht liability
Cash generated from operations
Interest received
Interest paid
Cash dividend paid
Income taxes paid

Net cash Provided By (Used In) @ieg Activities

$ 1,440875 $ 828,742
465,795 436,889
59,454 59,761
1,573 (1,083)
48 241
13,766 6,799
(5,.177) (5,558)
(1,399) -
(297) 13,323
(419) (410)
(138) (479)
103,982 (90,215)
154,224 (111,723)
(4,021) 4,428
(172,803) (90,311)
17,712 13,321
(702) (657)
(18,121) (1,481)
(1,653) (10,758)
(32,596) 29,119
198,849 92,465
(626) 4146
(36) 1,608
6,818 (930)
2,225,108 1,177,237
4,595 5,551
(9,518) (2,786)
(376,314) (415,716)
(126,622) (122,946)
1,717,249 641,340




MPI CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
From January 1 to December 31, 2022 and 2021
(Allamounts are expressed in thousands of Newaraollars unless otherwise stated)

Items Jan1l~Dec 31,2022 Jan 1~ Dec 31, 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisitions of financial assets at faifue through other comprehensive ir (51,192) (168,000)
Acquisition of subsidiaries (deductidrcash received) - (272,560)
Acquisition of property, plant and eaqoént (291,410) (762,140)
Proceeds from disposal of property,tpdand equipment 21,132 8,475
Acquisition of intangible assets (48,933) (18,985)
Increase in other financial assets (19,738) (3,865)
Increase in other non-current assets (79,896) -
Decrease in other non-current assets - 64,917
Cash dividends received 1,399 -
Net cash Provided By (Used In) IninesActivities (468,638 (1,152,15¢
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in short-term loans - 100,000
Decrease in short-term loans (100,000) -
Issuance of long-term loans 3,991 370,339
Increase in Guarantee Deposits Received 101 1,260
Cash payments for the principal portbthe lease liabilty (86,895) (81,092)
Increase (decrease) in non-controlibgrests 402 (1,093)
Net cash Provided By (Used In) Faiag Activities (182,401) 389,414
Effects of exchange rate change on cash (8,187) 429
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equwalent 1,058,023 (120,975)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,324,292 1,445,267
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 2,382,315 $ 1,324,292

(The accompanying notes are an integral part afetlwonsolidated financial statements)
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MPI CORPORATION and its Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021
(Expressed in NT$1,000, Unless Otherwise Noted)

Company profile

(1) MPI Corporation (hereinafter referred to as'tGempany") was founded according to
the Company Law and other related laws on Julyl®95. Upon capital increase for
several times, the Company's paid-in capital hasnbdT$942,311 thousand and
outstanding stock has been 94,231,106 shares Detember 31, 2022. Upon
resolution of the general shareholders' meetingure 12, 2018, the Company raised
the authorized capital as NT$1,200,000,000, diviged 120,000,000 shares at par
value of NT$10 per share. The board of directoewthorized to issue the stock in lots.
NT$50,000 thousand is withheld from the gross ehpiferred to in the preceding
paragraph, divided into 5,000,000 shares at parevaed NT$10 per share, available for
the subscription by exercise of stock warrantsiasded upon resolution of a directors'
meeting.

(2) The Company and its subsidiaries (hereinattéarred to as the "Group" collectively)
primarily engage in manufacturing, processing, n@mance, import/export and
trading of semi-conductor production process astirtg equipments.

(3) The Company was approved to initiate the IPQuly 2001, and started to trade on
Taiwan Stock Exchange as of January 6, 2003.

Date and procedure for ratification of financialreport

The consolidated financial statements have beemoapp and released by the Board of
Directors on March 10, 2023.

Application of new standards, amendments and ietrpretations

(1) Effect of the adoption of new issuances of mreadments to International Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRS") that came into effast endorsed by the Financial
Supervisory Commission (“FSC”)

New standards, interpretations and amendments sediby FSC and became effective
from 2022 are as follows:

Effective date by
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments  International Accounting
Standards Board
Amendments to IFRS 3, ‘Reference to the conce January 1, 2022
framework’
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Amendments to IAS 16, ‘Property, plant and equiph

proceeds before intended use’ January 1, 2022

Amendments to IAS 37, ‘Onerous contractssst of fulfilling
a contract’

Annual improvements to IFRS Standards 2018—2020 January 1, 2022

January 1, 2022

The above standards and interpretations have nufisant impact to the Group’s
financial condition and financial performance basadhe Group’s assessment.

(2) Effect of new issuances of or amendments to IFRS=ndorsed by the FSC but not yet
adopted by the Group

New standards, interpretations and amendments sedidsy the FSC effective from

2023 are as follows:
Effective date by

] International
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments .
Accounting
Standards Board
Amendments to IAS 1, ‘Disclosure of accounting piels’ January 1, 2023
Amendments to IAS 8, ‘Definition of accounting estites January 1, 2023
Amendments to IAS 12, ‘Deferred tax related to tsaad January 1, 2023

liabilities arising from a single transaction’

The above standards and interpretations have nafisapt impact to the Group’s
financial condition and financial performance basadhe Group’s assessment.

(3) IFRSs issued by IASB but not yet endorsed by B€ F

New standards, interpretations and amendmentsddguASB but not yet included in
the IFRSs as endorsed by the FSC are as follows:
Effective date by
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments  International Accounting
Standards Board

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28, ‘Sale or contitou To be determined by
of assets between an investor and its associat@imr International Accounting

venture’ Standards Board
Amendments to IFRS 16, ‘Lease liability in a sald a January 1, 2024
leaseback’

IFRS 17, ‘Insurance contracts’ January 1, 2023
Amendments to IFRS 17, ‘Insurance contracts’ January 1, 2023
Amendments to IFRS 17, ‘Initial application of IFR3 and January 1, 2023

IFRS 9 —comparative information’

Amendments to IAS 1, ‘Classification of liabiliti@s current January 1, 2024
or non-current’
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Amendments to IAS 1, ‘Non-current Liabilities with

Covenants’ January 1, 2024

The above standards and interpretations have nufisant impact to the Group’s
financial condition and financial performance basadhe Group’s assessment.

4. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The important accounting policies applied by theaficial statements are summarized as
follows: Unless otherwise provided, the followingcaunting policies have been applied
during the presentation period of the consolid&temhcial statements.

(1) Statement of compliance
The consolidated financial statements were preparedaccordance with the
"Regulations Governing the Preparation of Finan&aports by Securities Issuers
(hereinafter referred to as the "Regulations”) dRRSs that came into effect as
endorsed by FSC to disclose all of the necessarpetadisclosed in the annual
consolidated financial statements.

(2) Basis for preparation
A. Basis for measurement
Except the following important items in the balanskeet, the consolidated
financial statement was prepared based on thericestaost:
(1) Financial assets and financial liabilities (utkng derivative instruments) at
fair value through profit or loss.
(2) Financial assets at fair value through othenmehensive income.
(3) Defined benefit liabilities recognised based tbe net amount of pension
fund assets less present value of defined bertdigation.
B. Functional currency and presentation of currency
The functional currency of each of the Group'st@Estishall be subject to the
currency applicable in the main economic environnmemvhich its business place
is situated. The consolidated financial statemshtsild be presented based on the
Company’s functional currency, NTD. Unless otheemmted, all of the financial
information presented in NTD should be held presg¢rih NTD 1,000 as the
currency unit.

(3) Basis for consolidation
A. Principles for preparation of consolidated fineh statements

(@) The Group included all of the subsidiaries ithhe consolidated financial
statements. Subsidiaries mean the entities coatrdly the Group (including
structured entities). When the Group is exposedthe changes of
remuneration participated by the entities or isitkt to changes of
remuneration, and is able to influence the remuiwerdy virtue of its power
over the entities, the Group is held controlling #ntities. The subsidiaries
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Name of

(b)

(©)

(d)

(€)

are included into the consolidated financial staets on the date when the
Group acquires the controlling power, and the chdation shall be
suspended as of the date when the Group forfetsedhtrolling power.
Unrealized gains on transactions between theurcompanies are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interestha associates. Accounting
policies of the subsidiaries have been adjustedrevhecessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Elements of the income and other comprehensie@me shall be vested in
parent company shareholders and non-controllingityequrhe total
comprehensive income shall be vested in parent aognghareholders and
non-controlling equity, even if the non-controlliaquity suffers loss.

Where the changes in shareholdings of subgdialon't result in forfeiture
of controlling power (transactions with non-conliraj equity), they shall be
processed as equity transactions, which are ideai#s the transactions with
parent company shareholders. The price differerete/den the adjustment
value of non-controlling equity and fair value ofaigp or collected
consideration shall be stated into equity directly.

When the Group forfeits control over its sulmi@s, its residual investment
in the subsidiaries shall be re-measured basediondlue, and identified as
the fair value of financial asset recognized iflifiar cost of the investment
in affiliates or joint ventures recognized initiallThe price difference
between the fair value and book value is statedl eotrent income. Where
the accounting treatment for the values relatethéosubsidiaries as stated
into other comprehensive income previously is ig@hwith the basis for the
Group's direct disposition of related assets dnilltges, namely, if the gain or
loss stated into other comprehensive income prelyomould be reclassified
into income when the related assets or liabiliies disposed of, the gain or
loss shall be reclassified into income from equifpen the Group forfeits
control over the subsidiaries.

B. Subsidiaries included into the consolidated rizial statements and status of
change thereof:

Name of Main business

investor subsidiary activities Ownership (%) Description
2022. 2021
12.31 12.31
MPI Chain-Logic professional equipment agent and 100% 100% Established on March
International Corp.  provides technologic service for the 1,1994
manufacturing of high-tech industry
such as LED, LCD, Semiconductor,
and etc.
MPI MPI TRADING Selling Probe Card and Test 100% 100% Established on December
CORP.(Samoa) Equipment 22, 2000.
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MPI MMI HOLDING
CO., LTD.(Samoa)

MPI MEGTAS
CO.,, LTD
MPI ALLSTRON CORP.
MPI MPA TRADING
CORP.
Chain-Logic CHAIN-LOGIC
. TRADING CORP.
International (Mauritius)
Corp.
MMI HOLDING  Lumitek
CO., LTD. (Changzhou)
Co.,Ltd.
MMI HOLDING  MPI (Suzhou)
CO., LTD. CORPORATION
MPA TRADING MPI AMERICA
CORP. INC.
MPI AMERICA Celadon Systems,
INC. Inc.

Investment activities

Test, maintenance, manufacturing and
import/export trading of parts of
semiconductors

Manufacturing of high frequency
wafer foundry measuring probing

Investment activities

International trading business

Selling and manufacturing of
high-tech industry such as LED.

Selling and manufacturing of
high-tech industry such as LED.

Selling Probe Card and Test
Equipment

Selling and manufacturing of Probe
Card , Test Equipment and
High-performance cables

100%

80%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

80%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Established on August 7,
2002.

Established on September 1,
2010.

Established on March 31,
2006.

The Company started on
January 1, 2014 as the
acquisition date, acquiring
100% of the shares.
Established on April 12,
2017.

Established on November
19, 2001. (Note 1)

Established on January 10,
2014.

Established on July 11,
2017.

Established on March 29,
2017.

Established on May 17,
1996.

The Company started on
September 9, 2021 as the
acquisition date, acquiring
100% of the shares. (Note2)

(Notel) The subsidiary of the Group — CHAIN-LOGIRADING CORP. has reduced the cash
capital US$1,100,000 (equivalent to NT$34,234 thad3 in July 2019 and US$300,000
(equivalent to NT$8,963 thousand) in January 2(&®far, the Group has invested a
total of US$100 in the subsidiary, CHAIN-LOGIC TRAMG CORP., totaling 100
shares, at the par value of US$1 per share. Thep@uyis shareholding was 100%.

The motion for liquidation of the subsidiarytbe Group — CHAIN-LOGIC TRADING
CORP. was submitted due to no substantial operafioa deregistration was applied by

the agent and the application was approved by € R June 2022. So far, the Group

awaits for the no-objection from the Financial Swmmry Commission (FSC). Until the

date of the accountant’s repottie deregistration of the subsidiary of the Group —
CHAIN-LOGIC TRADING CORP. (country of registrationMauritius) has not

completed. The liquidation amount of US$ 88.27 {eajent to NT$3 thousand) has
remitted in December 2022.

(Note2) For the business development strategyGtioeip has acquired 100% of the share capital
of Celadon Systems Inc. for US$10,200,000(equivalerNT$283,471 thousand) and
obtained the control over Celadon.
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C.

D.
E.

F.

The financial statements 2022 and 2021 of saididialog MEGTAS CO., LTD., were
audited by other external auditors commissioned,bystead of the Company's external
auditors. The investment (losses) recognized acu®rtb the financial statements
audited by other external auditors and based onskizeeholdings were NT$(5,456)
thousand and NT$6,432 thousand.

The financial statements 2022 and 2021 of said idiaiog MPI AMERICA INC.
(include Subsidiary of MPI AMERICA INC. - Celadorysgems Inc.) were audited by
other external auditors commissioned by it, instefathe Company's external auditors.
The investment (losses) recognized according tofitiencial statements audited by
other external auditors and based on the sharelysidvere NT$(7,268) thousand and
NT$(72,919) thousand.
Subsidiaries not included into thesmwidated financial statements: N/A.
Different adjustment and treatment by subsidgm the accounting period: N/A.
Nature and scope of the important restrictiam&mwterprise’'s acquisition or use of
the group's assets and solvency: N/A.
Subsidiaries over which the Group holds impdrteom-controlling equity: N/A.

(4) Foreign currency

A.

Foreign currency transactions

The foreign currency exchange shall be statedeatuthctional currency translated
at the exchange rate prevailing on the date ofs&etion. The monetary items
denominated in the foreign currency on the repgrdate shall be stated at the
functional currency translated at the exchangeoatthe same day. The exchange
gain or loss refers to the difference between theumts upon adjustment of the
valid interest, payment on the same period basedthen amortized cost
denominated in the functional currency, the amdrantslated from the amortized
cost denominated in foreign currency at the exchaate on the reporting date.
The non-monetary items at fair value denominateforeign currency shall be
stated at the functional currency re-translatethatexchange rate prevailing on
the same date of fair value measurement, while nbe-monetary items at
historical cost denominated in foreign currencyllsha stated at the functional
currency translated at the exchange rate on treafatansaction. Other than the
foreign currency exchange difference generated fitbwn translation of the
application of IFRS 9 foreign currency items whintthe process of applying the
financial instrument accounting policies, financlalbilities designated as net
investment hedge for foreign operations or qualifeash flow hedging, which
shall be stated as other comprehensive incomeddigyence shall be stated as
income.

16



B. Foreign operations

Assets and liabilities of foreign operations, irtihg the goodwill and fair value

adjustment generated at the time of acquisitioall $fe translated into functional

currency at the exchange rate prevailing on thertag date. Unless in the case
of inflation, the income and expense & loss itenslls be translated into

functional currency at the average exchange ratéhencurrent period, and the
exchange different generated therefore shall biedtas other comprehensive
income.

When disposition of foreign operations resultsassl of control, common control
or any material effect, the accumulated exchanfferdnce related to the foreign
operations shall be reclassified into income in hdf the disposition involves
any subsidiary of the foreign operations, the ratgvaccumulated exchange
difference shall be reclassified into the non-caliitrg interests on a pro rata basis.
If the disposition involves any affiliate or joimenture of the foreign operations,
the relevant accumulated exchange difference blealeclassified into income on
a pro rata basis.

If no repayment program is defined with respeatetteivable or payable items of
foreign operations denominated in currency and itnpossible to repay the same
in the foreseeable future, the foreign currencyharge gain or loss generated
therefore shall be held a part of the net investnethe foreign operations and
stated as other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on #eoguisition of a foreign entity
are treated as assets and liabilities of the fareigity and translated at the closing
exchange rates at the balance sheet date.

(5) Current and non-current assets and liabilities
Assets which meet one of the following conditiohalkbe classified into current assets,
and any assets other than the current assetdbshelissified into noncurrent assets:
A. Assets expected to be realized, or intent teddd or consumed, in the Company’s
normal operating cycle.

B. Assets primarily held for the purpose of trading
C. Assets expected to be realized within 12 moattes the date of the balance sheet.
D. Cash or cash equivalent, exclusive of the agset® used for an exchange or to

settle a liability, or otherwise remain restrict@ddmore than 12 months after the
date of the balance sheet.
Liabilities which meet one of the following conditis shall be classified into current
liabilities, and any liabilities other than the mmt liabilities shall be classified into
noncurrent liabilities:
A. Liabilities expected to be repaid in the Compamprmal operating cycle.
B. Assets primarily held for the purpose of trading

17



C. Assets expected to be discharged within 12 nsoatter the date of the balance
sheet.

D. Liabilities of which the Company does not hawveumconditional right to defer
settlement for at least 12 months after the datth@fbalance sheet. Terms of a
liability that could, at the option of the countarp result in its settlement by the
issue of equity instruments do not affect its dfacsgion.

(6) Cash and cash equivalent
Cash or cash equivalent include cash on hand, dghgposits, and short-term, highly
liquid time deposits or investments that are rgaddnvertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant ofs&hanges in value.
The bank time deposits to initially expire withimeoyear are intended to satisfy the
short-term cash commitment instead of investmenbdtbers, which may be readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and subjeeintasignificant risk of changes in
value and, therefore, are stated as cash or casvaét.

(7) Einancial assets at fair value through profitoss
A. Financial assets at fair value through profitass are financial assets that are not
measured at amortized cost or fair value througleratomprehensive income.

B. On aregular way purchase or sale basencial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are recognized and derecognized using tfaigeaccounting.

C. At initial recognition, the Group meessi the financial assets at fair value and
recognizes the transaction costs in profit or loSke Group subsequently
measures the financial assets at fair value, azafrezes the gain or loss in profit
or loss.

D. The Group recognizes the dividend income wlnenright to receive payment is
established, future economic benefits associatéd tive dividend will flow to the
Group and the amount of the dividend can be medseti@ably.

(8) Financial assets at fair value through ottenprehensive income
A. Financial assets at fair value through othenprehensive income comprise equity
securities which are not held for trading, andvidiich the Group has made an
irrevocable election at initial recognition to rgoise changes in fair value in
other comprehensive income and debt instrumentshwhieet all of the following

criteria:

(@) The objective of the Group’s business modehdhieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assats

(b) The assets’ contractual cash flows represeldlys payments of principal and
interest.

B. On a regular way purchase or sale basis, finhassets at fair value through other
comprehensive income are recognized and derecabnimeng trade date
accounting.
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C.

At initial recognition, the Group measures flmancial assets at fair value plus
transaction costs. The Group subsequently measheefinancial assets at fair
value:

(@) The changes in fair value of equity investmehist were recognized in other

(b)

comprehensive income are reclassified to retaiaedirgs and are not reclassified
to profit or loss following the derecognition ofethnvestment. Dividends are
recognized as revenue when the right to receivenpay is established, future
economic benefits associated with the dividend Wl to the Group and the

amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Except for the recognition of impairment loggerest income and gain or loss on
foreign exchange which are recognized in profitoss, the changes in fair value
of debt instruments are taken through other congmrglke income. When the

financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gailoss previously recognized
in other comprehensive income is reclassifiech equity to profit or loss.

(9) Financial assets at amortized cost

A.

Financial assets at amortized cost are thasentleet all of the following criteria:

(@) The objective of the Group’s business modelachieved by collecting
contractual cash flows.

(b) The assets’ contractual cash flows represdetyspayments of principal and
interest.

On a regular way purchase or sale basis, finhmassets at amortized cost are

recognized and derecognized using trade date attogun

At initial recognition, the Group measures flmancial assets at fair value plus

transaction costs. Interest income from these Gim@ssets is included in finance

income using the effective interest method. A gaioss is recognized in profit

or loss when the asset is derecognized or impaired.

The Group’s time deposits which do not fall andash equivalents are those with

a short maturity period and are measured at initistment amount as the effect

of discounting is immaterial.

(10) Accounts and notes receivable

A.

Accounts and notes receivable entitle the Graupegal right to receive
consideration in exchange for transferred goodemdered services.

The short-term accounts and notes receivabldhowi bearing interest are
subsequently measured at initial invoice amounthaseffect of discounting is
immaterial.
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(11) Impairment of financial assets

Including financial assets at amortized cost armbacts receivable or contract assets
that have a significant financing component, atheaeporting date, the Group
recognizes the impairment provision for 12 montkgeeted credit losses if there has
not been a significant increase in credit risk siimgtial recognition or recognizes the
impairment provision for the lifetime expected dtddsses (ECLS) if such credit risk
has increased since initial recognition after tgkimo consideration all reasonable and
verifiable information that includes forecasts. @me other hand, for accounts
receivable or contract assets that do not contaigraficant financing component, the
Group recognizes the impairment provision for iifet ECLSs.

(12) Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset whenathieactual rights to receive the cash
flows from the financial asset expire.

(13) Financial liabilities at fair value throughofit or loss

A. Financial liabilities are classified in this egbry of held for trading-if acquired
principally for the purpose of repurchasing in gi@rt-term. Derivatives are also
categorised as financial liabilities held for tmragliunless they are designated as
hedges, or financial liabilities at fair value thgh profit or loss. Financial
liabilities that meet one of the following criteraae designated as at fair value
through profit or loss at initial recognition:

(a) Hybrid (combined) contracts; or

(b)They eliminate or significantly reduce a meamgnt or recognition
inconsistency; or

(c) They are managed and their performance is ateduon a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management policy

B. At initial recognition, the Group measures tivafcial liabilities at fair value. All

related transaction costs are recognised in poofibss. The Group subsequently

measures these inancial liabilities at fair valughvany gain or loss recognised in

profit or loss.

(14) Notes and accounts payable

A. Accounts payable are liabilities for purchasésaov materials, goods or services
and notes payable are those resulting from operatid non-operating activities.

B. The short-term notes and accounts payable withoearing interest are
subsequently measured at initial invoice amounthaseffect of discounting is
immaterial.
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(15) Convertible bonds payable

Convertible bonds or issued by the Group contamversion options (that is, the
bondholders have the right to convert the bonds iné¢ Group’s common shares by
exchanging a fixed amount of cash for a fixed numiiecommon shares), call
options and put options. The Group classifies theds payable upon issuance as a
financial asset, a financial liability or an equitystrument in accordance with the
contract terms. They are accounted for as follows:

A. The embedded call options and put options azegmised initially at net fair value
as ‘financial assets or financial liabilities airfaalue through profit or loss’. They
are subsequently remeasured and stated at faie walleach balance sheet date;
the gain or loss is recognized as ‘gain or losya@nation of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through probt loss’.

B. The host contracts of bonds or are initiallyogmized at fair value. Any difference
between the initial recognition and the redemptraiue is accounted for as the
premium or discount on bonds payable and subsedgusramortized in profit or
loss as an adjustment to ‘finance costs’ over theod of circulation using the
effective interest method.

C. The embedded conversion options which meet tbnidon of an equity
instrument are initially recognized in ‘capital plus—share options’ at the
residual amount of total issue price less the amofifinancial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss cafbonds payable as stated above.
Conversion options are not subsequently remeasured.

D. Any transaction costs directly attributable he tissuance are allocated to each
liability or equity component in proportion to tlmtial carrying amount of each
abovementioned item.

E. When bondholders exercise conversion options, litkbility component of the
bonds (including bonds payable and ‘financial assetfinancial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss’) shall be remeasuoedthe conversion date. The
issuance cost of converted common shares is the bmiok value of the
abovementioned liability component and ‘capitalpbus—share options’.

(16) Derecognition of financial liabilities

A. A financial liability is derecognized when thblgation specified in the contract is
either discharged or cancelled or expires.

B. Where there has been a renegotiation or motdicaf the terms of an existing
financial liability and resulted in an insignifidadiscrepancy which is less than
ten percent of the estimated cash flows, the aagrgmount of the liability is
recalculated based on the modified cash flows disteal at the original effective
interest rate. The gain or loss arising from theytiag amount after modification
less the initial recognition of the financial liityi is recognized in profit or loss.
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(17)

(18)

C. Where there has been a substantial renegotiatiorodification of the terms of an

existing financial liability and resulted in a sificant discrepancy which is at
least ten percent of the estimated cash flowscding/ing amount of the liability is
recalculated based on the modified cash flows distenl at the original effective
interest rate. The gain or loss arising from theytiag amount after modification
less the initial recognition of the financial liityi is recognized in profit or loss.

Inventory
The inventories shall be stated at the lower ot ensl net realizable present value.

The cost should include the costs of acquisitiandpction or processing or others
incurred when the inventory is sellable or prodieciand at the location where the
inventory is sellable or producible, and calculatedler weighted average method.
The costs of inventories for finished goods and kwor process include the
manufacturing expenses amortized based on the h@moductivity on a pro rata
basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling po€enventories less all estimated
costs of completion and necessary selling costeruthe normal operation.

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) fogldale

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are cladsds assets held for sale when
their carrying amount is to be recovered princip#tirough a sale transaction rather
than through continuing use, and a sale is corsideighly probable. They are stated
at the lower of carrying amount and fair value lessts to sell and stop arranging the

depreciation.

(19) Investment accounted for using equity method

An affiliate means an entity in which the Group hagor influence over the financial
and operating policies but has no control overséime. The Group will be assumed
having major influence when it holds 20%~50% of\béng right in the investee.
Under the equity method, the investment is statedoat at time of acquisition
initially. The investment includes trading cost.eTbook value of investment in
affiliates includes the goodwill identified at thiene of initial investment less any
accumulated impairment loss.

The consolidated financial statements shall incltiee income from the invested
affiliates recognized subject to the shareholdiagd other comprehensive income
upon adjustment made in line with the Group’s aatiog policy, from the date when
the Group has major influence until the date whieea Group loses the major
influence.

The unrealized gains from transactions betweenGtwip and affiliates have been
derecognized from the Group's equity in the investd he unrealized loss shall be
derecognized in the same manner applicable to limedagains; provided that the
unrealized loss is limited to that arises undemmgairment evidence is available.

22



When the Group’s share of loss from any affiliatdé recognized on a pro rata basis

Is equivalent to or more than its equity in theliatie, it shall stop recognizing the loss,

but shall recognize the additional loss and relevabilities only when legal

obligation or constructive obligation is incurred the Group makes payment on

behalf of the investee.

Where the Group forfeits its material influence e affiliate when the Group

disposes of the affiliate, the capital surplus teglato the affiliate will be stated as

income, provided that where it still has matenmluence over the affiliate, the capital

surplus shall be stated as income based on theiap of disposition.

(20) Property, plant and equipment

A. Recognition and measurement
Property, plant and equipment shall be recognizedl measured using a cost
model, and measured at the cost less accumulapéaigtion and accumulated
impairment. The costs include the expenses diratthbutable to the acquisition
of assets. The costs of self-built assets inclhdecosts of raw materials and direct
labor, any other costs directly attributable tohleastatus of investment assets,
costs of dismantling and removal of the items awbvery of premises, and loan
cost that meets the requisite asset capitalizalit@anwhile, the costs also include
the purchase of property, plant and equipment damaded in foreign currency.
When property, plant and equipment consist of waricomponents, and the total
cost for the item is significant and it is advisald apply different depreciation
ratio or methods, the property, plant and equipnséioiuld be treated separately
(for major components).
The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant agdipment shall be decided
based on the price difference between the bookevaluproperty, plant and
equipment and proceeds on disposal of the sameremugdnized as the “other
gains and losses” in the income statement on basas.

B. After cost
If the future economic effect expected to be geeerfrom the after expenses of
property, plant and equipment is very likely towloto the Group and the amount
thereof may be measured, the expenses shall leel stata part of the book value
and the relocated book value should be derecognibled routine maintenance
and repairs of property, plant and equipment shallstated as income when
incurred.

C. Depreciation
The depreciation shall be calculated at the costseéts less residual value using
the straight-line method over the estimated usgdalrs, and evaluated based on
the various major components of the assets. Iuffeful years for any component
are different from those of other components, th@monent shall be depreciated
separately. The depreciation shall be stated asriac
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No depreciation of land is required.
The estimated useful years in the current periacamparative period are stated

as follows:
Item Useful years

House and building

Plant and dormitory 20-50

Clean room 18-20

Electrical and mechanical facilities 5-20

Others 1-20
Machine and equipment 1-10
Transportation equipment 4-5
Furniture and fixtures 2-10
Research equipment 1-6
Other equipments 2-7

D. Depreciation, useful years and residual vahadl e reviewed at the end of each
fiscal year. If the expected value is different nfrathe previous estimate,
adjustment should be made if necessary, and thegekashall be treated as
changes in accounting estimates.

(21) Leasing arrangements (lessol@ase receivables/ operating leases

A. Based on the terms of a lease contract, a lisadassified as a finance lease if the
lessee assumes substantially all the risks andrdswacidental to ownership of
the leased asset.

(a) At commencement of the lease term, the ledsmuld record a finance lease in
the balance sheet as ‘lease receivables’ at an r@amequal to the net
investment in the lease (including initial direcists). The difference between
gross lease receivable and the present value aktigvable is recognized as
‘unearned finance income of finance lease’.

(b) The lessor should allocate finance income dber lease term based on a
systematic and rational basis reflecting a congiaribdic rate of return on the
lessor’s net investment in the finance lease.

(c) Lease payments (excluding costs for services)nduthe lease term are
applied against the gross investment in the leageduce both the principal
and the unearned finance income.

B. Lease income from an operating lease (net ofiacgntives given to the lessee) is
recognized in profit or loss on a straight-lineibasser the lease term.

(22) Leasing arrangements (lesseapht-of-use assets / lease liabilities

A. Leases are recognized as a right-of-use assea aorresponding lease liability at
the date at which the leased asset is availabladerby the Group. For short-term
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leases or leases of low-value assets, lease payrasntecognized as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

B. Lease liabilities include the net present vaitithe remaining lease payments at the
commencement date, discounted using the increméotabwing interest rate.
Lease payments are comprised of the following:

(a) Fixed payments, less any lease incentivesvaioke;
(b) Variable lease payments that depend on an indexate;
(c) Amounts expected to be payable by the lessderursidual value guarantees;

(d) The exercise price of a purchase option, ifldssee is reasonably certain to
exercise that option; and

(e) Payments of penalties for terminating the le#sthe lease term reflects the
lessee exercising that option.

The Group subsequently measures the lease lialbiitgmortized cost using the

interest method and recognizes interest expense tbeelease term. The lease

liability is remeasured and the amount of remeasarg is recognized as an

adjustment to the right-of-use asset when therelzages in the lease term or lease

payments and such changes do not arise from comiatifications.

C. At the commencement date, the right-of-use assstiated at cost comprising the
following:

(a) The amount of the initial measurement of |ded®lity;

(b) Any lease payments made at or before the coroemeent date;

(c) Any initial direct costs incurred by the lessaed

(d)An estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessedismantling and removing
the underlying asset, restoring the site on whicis iocated or restoring the
underlying asset to the condition required by threns and conditions of the
lease.

The right-of-use asset is measured subsequentlyg uie cost model and is

depreciated from the commencement date to theeeaithe end of the asset’s

useful life or the end of the lease term. Whenléase liability is remeasured, the

amount of remeasurement is recognized as an adjustanthe right-of-use asset.

D. For lease modifications that decrease the sadpthe lease, the lessee shall

decrease the carrying amount of the right-of-useta® reflect the partial or full

termination of the lease, and recognize the diffeeebetween remeasured lease

liability in profit or loss.

(23) Intangible assets
A. Computer software
Computer software is stated at cost and amortized straight-line basis over its
estimated useful life of 1 to 5 years.
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B. Internally generated intangible assets—reseanchdevelopment expenses
(a) Research expenditures are recognized as an®xps incurred.
(b) Development expenditures that do not meet thiéoviing criteria are
recognized as expenses as incurred, but are resgobas intangible assets
when the following criteria are met:
®lt is technically feasible to complete the intargibsset so that it will be
available for use or sale;

®An entity intends to complete the intangible asset use or sell it;

©AnN entity has the ability to use or sell the intdnhg asset;

@It can be demonstrated how the intangible assdtgeiherate probable
future economic benefits;

® Adequate technical, financial and other resourcescomplete the
development and to use or sell the intangible amgeavailable; And

®The expenditure attributable to the intangible tdseng its development
can be reliably measured.

C. Goodwill
Goodwill arises in a business combination accounfed by applying the
acquisition method.

D. Patent
Separately acquired patent are stated at luatocost. Patent acquired in a
business combination are recognized at fair vatuthea acquisition date. Patent
has a finite useful life and are amortized on aight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives of 11 years.

E. Otherintangible assets
Separately acquired other intangible assets atedstat historical cost. Other
intangible assets are intangible asset from leask client base acquired in a
business combination are recognized at fair valtietha acquisition date.
Considering to its economic time and should be &zem on a straight-line basis
over its economic time of 4-8 years.

(24) Impairment on non-financial assets

A. The Group will estimate the recoverable amourthe assets which show signs of
impairment on the balance sheet date, and impatrtoss would be recognized if
the recoverable amount falls below the asset'svaktee. The recoverable amount
means the higher of fair value of one asset lssdigiposition cost, or its useful
value. Impairment loss recognized in previous yearsissets other than goodwill
may be reversed if the basis of impairment no longdsted or is reduced.
Notwithstanding, the increase in book value ofdkset resulting from the reversal
must not exceed the face value of the asset lggsedation or amortization
without impairment.
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B. The recoverable amount of goodwill, intangibésets with indefinite useful years
and intangible assets not available for use shall estimated periodically.
Impairment loss would be recognized if the recobleramount falls below the
face value. The impairment loss on goodwill shait he reversed in following
years.

C. Goodwill shall be amortized to cash generatioit tor the purpose of testing
impairment. The amortization is identified by ofenas to amortize goodwill into
cash generation unit or cash generation unit gexpected to benefit from the
merger of businesses generating the goodwill.

(25) Reserve for liabilities
The reserve for liabilities shall be recognized whtie Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and irabable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required tdleghe obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligatio
The Group's reserve for liabilities for warrantyalbe recognized when the goods
or services are sold. The reserve for liabilitiegllsbe measured under weighted
method based on the historical warranty informatiod potential results subject to
the relevant possibility.

(26) Treasury stock
The issued stock recalled by the Group is stateddan the consideration paid for
repurchase (including direct vested cost), recaghias "treasury stock" at the net
after tax and presented as a deduction from edwthere the gain on disposal of
treasury stock is higher than the book value, ifferdnce shall be credited under
the title “additional paid-in capital-transactiohtoeasury stock”. Where the gain is
lower than the book value, the difference is offagainst the additional paid-in
capital generated from the transactions of treastogk under the same type. Any
deficits thereof shall be debited as retained egmi The book value thereof is
calculated based on the weighted average methaurdaicg to the type of stock
(common stock or special shares) and causes favithdrawal.
Cancellation of treasury stock shall be creditedaurthe title “treasury stock”, and
debited as “additional paid-in capital-stock premiwand “capital stock”. Where the
book value of treasury stock is higher than thaltof the book value and stock
premium, the balance is offset against the additipaid-in capital generated from
the transactions of treasury stock under the sgpe Any deficits thereof shall be
debited as retained earnings. Where the book \a@lueasury stock is lower than
the total of the book value and stock premium,difierence should be credited as
the additional paid-in capital generated from tlamsactions of treasury stock under
the same type.
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(27) Revenue recognition

A. Sales of goods

(&) The Group manufactures and sells a range oi-s@mauctor production process
and testing equipments in the market. Sales amgnezed when control of the
products has transferred, being when the produetdelivered to the wholesaler,
the wholesaler has full discretion over the charamel price to sell the products,
and there is no unfulfilled obligation that coulfeat the wholesaler’s acceptance
of the products. Delivery occurs when the produ@se been shipped to the
specific location, the risks of obsolescence arsd lmave been transferred to the
wholesaler, and either the wholesaler has accepiedgroducts in accordance
with the sales contract, or the Group has objeativielence that all criteria for
acceptance have been satisfied. The sales usualipade with a credit term of
60-210 days after inspection. The term is consistgith market practice,
therefore determining that the contract does nolude a significant financing
component.

(b) The Group’s obligation to provide a refund faulty products under the standard
warranty terms is recognized as a provision.

(c) A receivable is recognized when the goodsdalevered as this is the point in
time that the consideration is unconditional beeaosly the passage of time is
required before the payment is due.

B. Labor service
The Group provides semi-conductor production precasd testing equipments
proxy services. Revenue from providing serviceseognized in the accounting
period in which the services are rendered. Theoowst pays at the time specified
in the payment schedule. If the services rendexegezl the payment, a contract
asset is recognized. If the payments exceed thé&ssmendered, a contract liability
is recognized.

C. Financing components
The Group does not expect to have any contractsenmine period between the
transfer of the promised goods or services to tomer and payment by the
customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, thi Goes not adjust any of the
transaction prices for the time value of money.

D. Incremental costs of obtaining a contract
The Group recognizes an asset (shown as ‘Prepagnietite incremental costs
(mainly comprised of sales commissions) of obtajrancontract with a customer if
the Group expects to recover those costs. The neoed) asset is amortized on a
systematic basis that is consistent with the texsso the customer of the goods or
services to which the asset relates. The Groumrezes an impairment loss to the
extent that the carrying amount of the asset excdbd remaining amount of
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consideration that the Group expects to receive s costs that have not been
recognized as expenses.

(28) Borrowings
Borrowings comprise long-term and short-term bawokrdwings. Borrowings are

recognized initially at fair value, net of transant costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortized cost; any difterdretween the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value isgrazed in profit or loss over the

period of the borrowings using the effective ingtnaethod.

(29) Government subsidies

The government subsidies shall be stated at fdilewahen it is reasonable to ensure
that an enterprise will comply with the conditiomscident to the government
subsidies and the subsidies may be received afiweta If the government subsidies,
in nature, are intended to compensate the expensesred by the Group, the
government subsidies shall be stated as the cunemine on a systematic basis when
the related expenses are incurred.

(30) Employee benefits
A. Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits are measured at rsmowainted amount expected to
be paid, and stated as expenses when the releraites are provided.
B. Pension
(@) Defined contribution plan
Under the defined contribution plan, every conttifiu made to the pension
fund is recognized as pension cost in the periadimed using the accrual
basis. The prepaid contribution may be stated sstgsinsofar as it may be
refunded in cash or the future payment is reduced.
(b) Defined benefit plan
® The net obligation under the defined benefit pmgilan is converted to
the present value based on the future benefit dainoen the services
provided by the employees under various benefihgla the current
period or in the past, and the present value ahddfbenefit obligations
on the balance sheet date less the fair valueeopllinned assets. An
actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method neates defined
benefit obligations each year. The discount ratl 4be based on the
market yield rate of corporate bonds of high cretihding that have the
same currency exposure and maturity date as thgatibhs on the
balance sheet date, but the market yield rate eérmonent bonds (on
the balance sheet date) shall apply in the countrgre no market of
corporate bonds of high credit standing is avadabl
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The re-measurement generated from the definedibpten is stated as
other comprehensive income in the period when itnaurred, and
presented in the retained earnings.

© The expenses related to the service cost in teequrs period shall be
recognized as income immediately.

© The interim pension cost applied the pension casb decided upon
actuation at the end of the previous fiscal yead, was calculated from
the beginning of year until the end of the curneatiod. In the case of
material changes in market and material reductiepayment or other
important event at the end, it shall be adjustedl r@hated information
shall be disclosed pursuant to said policies.

C. Resignation benefits
Termination benefits are employee benefits provided exchange for the
termination of employment as a result from eitiez tecision to terminate an
employee’s employment before the normal retiremdaite, or an employee’s
decision to accept an offer of redundancy benefitesxchange for the termination
of employment. The Group will not state the besedis expenses until the offer of
benefits cannot be withdrawn or the related reamgdion cost is stated,
whichever earlier. It is not expected that bendétbng due more than 12 months
after balance sheet date are discounted to thesept value.

D. Remuneration to employee and directors/supensiso
The remuneration to employees and directors/supanwishall be recognized as
expenses and liabilities only when legal or cortdive obligation is constituted
and the value thereof may be estimated reason8hlysequently, if the actual
distributed amount resolved is different from tistireate, the difference shall be
treated as a change in accounting estimate.

(31) Employee share-based payment

For the equity-settled share-based payment arra@mgismthe employee services
received are measured at the fair value of thetg@ustruments granted at the grant
date, and are recognized as compensation cost theewvesting period, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity. The fair vadfighe equity instruments granted
shall reflect the impact of market vesting conditoand non-vesting conditions.
Compensation cost is subject to adjustment basetieservice conditions that are
expected to be satisfied and the estimates ofuh®er of equity instruments that are
expected to vest under the non-market vesting tiondiat each balance sheet date.
Ultimately, the amount of compensation cost recogghiis based on the number of
equity instruments that eventually vest.

(32) Income tax
A. The income tax expenses consist of current irectawt and deferred income tax.
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The income tax shall be stated as income other tth@imcome tax related to the
titles stated into other comprehensive incomestar equity directly, which shall
be stated into other comprehensive income or igtaties directly.

. The Group calculates the income tax relatechéodurrent period based on the
statutory tax rate or tax rate substantially erchdte the countries where the
Company is operating and generating taxable incomg¢he balance sheet date.
The management shall evaluate the status of in¢caxeturn within the statutory
period defined by the related income tax laws, shdll be responsible for the
income tax expected to be paid to the tax collac@wthority. Undistributed
earnings, if any, shall be levied income tax. Inedlax expenses for undistributed
earnings will be stated in the year next to the ydzen the earnings are generated,
upon approval of the motion for allocation of eags at a shareholders' meeting.

. Deferred tax is stated based on the tempordigreinces between taxation basis
for assets and liabilities and the face value thfeom the consolidated balance
sheet using the balance sheet method. The defiagenhe tax liabilities resulting
from the initial recognition of goodwill shall ndie recognized. The deferred
income tax resulting from the initial recognitiori assets or liabilities in a
transaction (exclusive of business merger) shallbeorecognized; insofar as the
accounting profit or taxable income (taxable lass)ot affected by the transaction.
Taxable temporary difference generated from investmin subsidiaries and
affiliates, of which the time of reverse is contable by the Group and which is
not likely to be reversed in the foreseeable fytsteall not be recognized. The
deferred income tax assets and liabilities are oredsat the tax rate in the current
period of which the assets are expected to bezeshlor liabilities to be repaid.
The tax rate shall be based on the tax rate andatax already legislated or
substantially legislated at the end of the repgrperiod.

. Deferred income tax assets shall be recogninedfar as temporary difference is
very likely to credit against future taxable incqraed deferred income tax assets
which are recognized and unrecognized shall bevakiated on each balance
sheet date.

. Current income tax assets and liabilities afeepfand the net amount is reported
in the balance sheet when there is a legally eefire right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention ttesat a net basis or realize the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Def@ income tax assets and
liabilities are offset on the balance sheet whea #ntity has the legally
enforceable right to offset current tax assetsreaiurrent tax liabilities and they
are levied by the same taxation authority on either same entity or different
entities that intend to settle on a net basis alize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.
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F. Unused tax credits derived from purchase of mgant or technology, R&D
expenditure and equity investment can be added ddudatible temporary
differences and recognized as deferred tax adedts extent that the Company is
likely to earn taxable income to offset against.

G. The average effective tax rate used to estitednterim income tax expenses
shall apply to the interim income before tax, alnel televant information shall be
disclosed pursuant to said policies.

H. If a change in tax rate is enacted or substalytignacted in an interim period, the
Group recognizes the effect of the change immegiatethe interim period in
which the change occurs. The effect of the changétems recognized outside
profit or loss is recognized in other comprehenshn@me or equity while the
effect of the change on items recognized in pafitoss is recognized in profit or
loss.

(33) Business combination

A. The Group adopts the acquisition method to pedoeith business combination.
The consideration for combination is calculatethatfair value of the assets to be
transferred or liabilities to be derived or bormed ahe equity instruments to be
issued. The consideration for the transfer inclutiesfair value of any assets and
liabilities generated from the contingent consitieraagreement. The cost related
to acquisition is stated as expense when it isrredu The identifiable assets and
liabilities acquired from the business combinat&rall be measured at the fair
value on the day of acquisition. Based on individa@quisition transaction, the
elements of non-controlling equity which refer b tcurrent ownership, of which
the holder is entitled to the business's net agse® pro rata basis at the time of
liquidation may choose to measure the fair valugetieon the fair value on the
date of acquisition or subject to proportion of rsamtrolling equity in the
acquired identifiable net assets. The other elesnagnihon-controlling equity shall
be measured at the fair value on the date of aitignis

B. Goodwill arises when the transfer consideratioan-controlling equity of the
acquiree, and the total fair value of the acqureguity already held exceeds the
fair value of identifiable assets and liabilitid$he price difference shall be stated
as income on the date of acquisition if the failueaof identifiable assets and
liabilities as acquired exceeds the transfer camaitbn, non-controlling equity of
the acquiree, and the total fair value of the aes’s equity already held.

(34) EPS
The Group will enumerate the basic and diluted E€Sed in the Company's common
stock holders. The Group’s EPS is calculated basedhe income vested in the
Company's common stock holders dividing by the nemdd shares of the weighted
average outstanding common stock. The diluted ER&lculated upon adjustment of
the effect of all potential diluted common stocksséd on the income vested in the
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common stock holders and the number of shareseoifighted average outstanding
common stock. The Group's potential diluted commsimck includes the stock options
granted to employees.

(35) Information by department

The Group consists of various members includingagperations engaged in operating
activities likely to earn revenue and incur expefiseluding the revenue and expense
from the transactions with the other members withe Group). The operating results
of all operations are rechecked by the Group'saiey decision maker periodically for
making of the decision to allocate resources td egueration and evaluation of each
operation's performance. Each operation's finanof@rmation is independent from
that of the others.

Significant accounting judgments, estimations, ral major sources of hypotheses of
uncertainty

The preparation of these consolidated financialestants requires management to make
critical judgements in applying the Group’s accaumt policies and make critical
assumptions and estimates concerning future evAassimptions and estimates may differ
from the actual results and are continually evadaand adjusted based on historical
experience and other factors. Such assumptionseatichates have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying ansohassets and liabilities within the next
financial year; and the related information is added below:

A. Critical judgements in applying the Group’s agobng policies

Revenue recognition on a net/gross basis

(1) The Group determines whether the nature gbetformance obligation is to provide
the specified goods or services itself (i.e. theupris a principal) or to arrange for the
other party to provide those goods or servicestfie Group is an agent) based on the
transaction model and its economic substance. Thagds a principal if it controls a
promised good or service before it transfers thedgor service to a customer. The
Group recognises revenue at gross amount of caasiole to which it expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or servicassterred. The Group is an agent if
its performance obligation is to arrange for thevgsion of goods or services by
another party. The Group recognises revenue artt@int of any fee or commission
to which it expects to be entitled in exchange daranging for the other party to
provide its goods or services.

(2) Indicators that the Group controls the goodservice before it is provided to a
customer include the following:

(a) The Group is primarily responsible for the pstan of goods or services;

(b) The Group assumes the inventory risk beforestearing the specified goods or
services to the customer or after transferringrobmtf the goods or services to the
customer.
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(c) The Group has discretion in establishing priceshe goods or services.

B. Critical accounting estimates and assumpgtio

(1) Allowance for uncollectible of receivable acots

(2)

3)

(4)

The Group evaluates and estimates the collectddeivable accounts and allowance
for uncollectible accounts according to the loamldy and collection of debt from
customers and based on the past experience irctiafjeallowance for uncollectible
accounts. If some event or change resulting iruf@ito collect the debt shows, it is
necessary to estimate the allowance for uncollectdccounts. If the projected
collected cash is different from the estimatior thifference will affect the book value
of receivable accounts and e xpected credit loghenyear in which the estimation is
changed. As of December 31, 2022, the book valueadivable accounts has been
NT$1,123,365 thousand (exclusive of the allowanoe dincollectible accounts,
NT$20,575 thousand).

Evaluation of inventory

The inventories shall be stated at the lower ot em&l net realizable present value.
Therefore, the Group has to decide the net redézatesent value of the inventory on
the balance sheet date based on judgment and #@stim@®ue to the rapid
transformation of technology, the Group evaluates value of inventories after
excluding the torn and worn, out-of-fashion or unkesable ones on the balance sheet
date, and offset the cost of inventories againstewizable value. As of December 31,
2022, the book value of the Group's inventories besn NT$2,747,399 thousand
(exclusive of the allowance for inventory devalaatiand obsolescence loss,
NT$515,066 thousand).

Realizability of deferred income tax assets

Deferred income tax assets shall be recognized whbn it is very likely that there
will be sufficient taxable income afford to dedteinporary difference. To evaluate the
realizability of deferred income tax assets, thenaggment has to exert judgment and
estimation, including the hypotheses about expectabward growth and profit rate of
future sale revenue, applicable income tax creditl daxation planning. The
transformation of global economic environments andustrial environments and
changes in laws and regulations, if any, might ltaaunaterial adjustment on deferred
income tax assets. As of December 31, 2022, thermréef income tax assets recognized
by the Group have been NT$147,540 thousand.

Recognition of revenue

In principle, sale revenue is recognized at theetiime earning process. The related
reserve for liabilities is provided based on théinested after-sale warranty cost

potentially incurred due to historical experienoel @ther known causes, and stated as
the sale cost in the period in which the productsedd. The reasonableness of
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estimation is also reviewed periodically. As of Peter 31, 2022, the reserve for
liabilities recognized by the Group have been NT813 thousand.

(5) Calculation of net defined benefit liability

In the calculation of the determined welfare oltiiga, the Group must make use of
judgment and estimate to determine relevant actuassumption on the balance sheet
date, including the discount rate and growth olrfetsalary. Any changes in the
actuarial hypotheses might affect the value of @meup’s defined benefit obligation
materially. As of December 31, 2022, the book vati@ccrual pension liabilities of
the Group amounted to NT$26,985 thousand.

(6) Impairment assessment of goodwill

The Group assesses impairment of goodwill basedsujective judgment which
includes identifying allocating assets, liabilit@sd goodwill to related cash-generating
units to determine recoverable amounts of this. irlgase refer to Note 6(8) for the
information of goodwill impairment. As of Decemb@t, 2022, the goodwill of the
Group amounted to NT$219,551 thousand.

6. Notes to Major Accounting Titles

(1) Cash and cash equivalents

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Cash:
Cash on hand $ 3982 % 3,138
Cash in banks:
Checking deposits 10 10
Demand deposits 1,501,551 1,285,876
Time deposits 876,772 35,268
Total $ 2,382,315 $ 1,324,292

The bank deposits provided by the Group as speoiffigestricted use have been
re-stated as other current assets and other noent@ssets. Please see Note 8.

(2) Einancial assets at fair value through other amprehensive income

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Current items: $ — $ —

Non-current items:

Equity instrument
Stock in domestic listed
company through private
placement
-Spriox Corporation 168,000 168,000
Domestic innovation board
common stock

-PlayNitride Inc. 51,192 —
Valuation adjustment (24,166) (1,540)
Total $ 195,026 $ 166,460
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A.The Group has passed the acquisition of commork stb8priox Corporation 7,000
thousand shares through private placement by tredBof Directors meeting in
November 25, 2021. The consideration of acquisisddT$168,000 thousand.

B. The Group has passed the acquisition of commock sof PlayNitride Inc. 474
thousand shares in August, 2022. The consideratioacquisition is NT$51,192
thousand.

C. Investment in equity instruments at fair valaetgh other comprehensive income
The purpose that the Group invests in the equnsgruments is for long-term
strategies, but rather for trading purpose. Theegfthose equity instruments are
designated as financial assets at fair value thraslger comprehensive income.

D. The amounts recognised in profit or loss an@&otdomprehensive income in relation
to the financial assets at fair value through ott@nprehensive income are listed

below:
2022 2021
Equity instruments at fair value throu
other comprehensive income
Fair value change recognised in
other comprehensive income $ (22,626) $ (1,540)

D. As of December 31, 2022, and December 31, 20R@4ncial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income were not pledgezbllateral.

E. Information relating to risk of financial asse&t fair value through other
comprehensive income is provided in Note 12(2).

(3) Notes receivable, net

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Notes receivable $ 66,549 $ 170,531
Less: Allowance for uncollectible accounts — —
Notes receivable, net $ 66,549 $ 170,531

A. The Group's receivable notes were issued fomkeas and never been provided as
collateral.

B. The ageing analysis of notes receivable is dtasefollows:

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Total Impairment Total Impairment
Neither past due nor impair $ 66,549 $ — $170,531 $ —
Overdue forl~90 days — — — —
Overdue fo91 to 180 days — — — —
Overdue forl81 to 360 days — — — —
Overdue for 1~2 years — — — —
Overdue for more than 2 years — — — —
Total $ 66,549 $ — $170,531 $ —

The above ageing analysis was based on account day.
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C. As of December 31, 2022 and December 31, 20@&sreceivable were all from
contracts with customers.
(4) Accounts receivable, net

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Accounts receivable $ 1,076,347 $ 1,231,774
Less: Allowance for uncollectible accounts (19,531) (18,345)
Accounts receivable, net $ 1,056,816 $ 1,213,429

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Overdue receivable (stated as other $

non-current assets) 1,044 3 1,197
Less: Allowance for uncollectible accounts (1,044) (1,197)
Overdue receivable, net $ — $ _

A. The Group's receivable accounts were incurred biesiness and never been
provided as collateral.

B. For the information about the changes of alloseafor uncollectible accounts
provided for the impairment on receivable accowamtd account age analysis on
loans (for the disclosure of credit risk, please Nete 12(2)):

Group provision Individual provision Total
At January 1,2022 $ 18,484 $ 1,058 $ 19,542
Provision for impairment 1,573 — 1,573
Reversal of impairment — — —
Write-offs during the period (1,302) (53) (1,355)
Unwinding of discount and premium 815 — 815
At December 31,2022 $ 19570 $ 1,005 $ 20,575
At January 1,2021 $ 17,128 $ 3,938 $ 21,066
Additions
-acquired through business 799 — 799
combinations
Provision for impairment 598 — 598
Reversal of impairment — (1,681) (1,681)
Write-offs during the period (3) (1,213) (1,216)
Unwinding of discount and premium (18) 14 (4)
At December 31,2021 $ 18,484 $ 1,068 % 19,542

C. The ageing analysis of accounts receivabletgdtas follows:

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Total Impairment Total Impairment
Neither past due norimpair § 837,606 $ - $ 1,034,023 % -
Overdue forl~90 days 210,905 14,763 154,165 10,791
Overdue for91~180 days 23,223 3,483 35,120 5,268
Overdue forl81~360 days 4,090 1,023 7,791 1,948
Overdue for 1~2 years 523 262 675 338
Overdue for more than 2 years 1,044 1,044 1,197 1,197
Total $ 1,077,391$ 20575 $1,232971 $ 19,542

The above ageing analysis was based on past dele dat
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D. As of DecembeBl1, 2022 and December 31, 2021, accounts receivadke all from

contracts with customers.

(5) Inventories

December 31, 2022

Allowance for

Cost valuation loss Book value
Raw material $ 871,668 $ (317,514) $ 554,154
Supplies 186,172 (55,020) 131,152
Work in progress 605,857 (15,014) 590,843
Semi-finished goods 494,497 (108,864) 385,633
Finished goods 988,449 (11,921) 976,528
Commaodity 100,139 (6,733) 93,406
Materials and supplies in transit 15,683 — 15,683
Inventory, net $ 3,262,465 $ (515,066) $ 2,747,399
December 31, 2021
Allowance for
Cost valuation loss Book value
Raw material $ 762,998 $ (207,261) $ 555,737
Supplies 175,605 (40,432) 135,173
Work in progress 588,112 (43,110) 545,002
Semi-finished goods 444,209 (76,421) 367,788
Finished goods 929,824 (21,539) 908,285
Commodity 57,466 (3,196) 54,270
Materials and supplies in transit 8,341 - 8,341
Inventory, net $ 2,966,555 $ (391,959) $ 2,574,596

A. Expenses and losses related to inventory rezedrin the current period:

Cost of inventories sold

Loss on market price decline inventories
(gain from price recovery)

Loss on obsolescence of inventory
Other operating costs- employees’ bonus
Estimated warranty liabilities

Exchange difference, net

Operating Cost

2022 2021

$ 3,794,872 $ 3,619,407
122,435 78,954

31,719 14,492

76,585 41,727

6,157 10,711

(672) 18
$ 4,031,096 $ 3,765,309

B. As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, inventoriethef Group were not pledged as

collateral.

(6) Property, plant and equipment

A. The cost, depreciation, and impairment of thepprty, plant and equipment of the

Group were as follows:

38



B. The Group signed the contract with the non-eelaparty about the equipment
construction of HuKou factory, in April 2022. Thetal contract amount was
NT$129,848 thousand.

C. The Group signed the contract with the non-eelgtarty about the new construction of
Zhubei third factory at Zhubei City Tai Ho Sectian,September and October 2019.
The total contract amount was NT$724,000 thousahtk building ownership
certificate has been obtained in 2021 for the néamtp and various projects which
recognized to “House and Building” have been a@mpfter completion.

D. Guarantee
For details about the secured bank loan and faeiitfor December 31, 2022 and 2021,
please see Note 8.

E. For the capitalized interest, please see Ndi8)@& Financial cost.
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Cost:
At January 1, 2022
Acquisition through business combination
Additions
Disposals
Transfer
Effect of movements in exchange rate
At December 31, 2022
Cost:
At January 1, 2021
Acquisition through business combination
Additions
Disposals
Transfer
Effect of movements in exchange rate
At December 31, 2021
Accumulated depreciation and impairment:
At January 1, 2022
Acquisition through business combination
Additions
Disposals
Transfer
Effect of movements in exchange rate
At December 31, 2022
Accumulated depreciation and impairment:
At January 1, 2021
Acquisition through business combination
Additions
Disposals
Transfer
Effect of movements in exchange rate
At December 31, 2021
Book value
At December 31, 2022
At December 31, 2021

Land House and Machine and Transportation Furniture and Research Other Construction Total
building equipment equipment fixtures equipment equipment in progress
$ 770,963 % 2395, $ 1,935,903 $ 1,779 $78539 $ 616,774  $ 50,115 ¢ 8,181 5,901,649
- 685 72,590 - 18,236 15,600 2,556 116,575 226,242
- (18,040) (324,354) - (13,653) (129,798) (7,079) - (492,924)
- 1%88 50,316 - 481 10,432 - (21,299) 59,815
- 408 203 27 894 386 1,489 - 23,797
$ 770,963 $ 2333 $ 1,755,048  $ 1,806 $84,497 $ 513,394 $ 47,081 $ 13,457 5,718,579
$ 770,963 % 1579, $ 1,596,777  $ 1,766 $63,425 $ 635,006 $ 44769 $ ,b86 5,329,384
- - 51,504 - 1,542 - 6,430 - 59,476
- 242(B5 124,019 - 16,944 30,311 2,931 17,965 435,020
- (28,106) (48,281) - (3,963) (93,642) (3,314) - (177,306)
- 644,336 209,127 - 934 45,483 - 646,340) 253,540
- 193 127 13 (343) (384) (701) - 1,535
$ 770,963 $ 2325 $ 1,935903 $ 1,779 $78539 % 616,774  $ 50,115 $ 18,181 5,901,649
$ - $ 553506 $ 1,303,795 $ 8006 49,150 $ 418,146 $ 43,793 $ - 2,369,190
- 898 198,047 342 13,904 77,183 1,970 - 381,303
- (8,614) (314,657) - (13,651) (128,356) (6,811) - (472,089)
- - (4,218) - - - - - (4,218)
- 109 180 15 827 - 1,250 - 16,961
$ - $ 634,858 $ 1,197,727  $ 1,15% 50,230 $ 366,973 $ 40,202 $ - 2,291,147
$ - $ 491,064 $ 1,120,336  $ 457 38,839 $ 433,167 $ 42,092 3 - 2,125,955
- - 35,291 - 1,393 - 4,513 - 41,197
- 79(5 188,114 338 13,230 77,430 1,172 - 357,874
- (15,190) (40,606) - (3,961) (92,451) (3,300) - (155,508)
- - (924) - - - - - (924)
- 42 1,584 5 (351) - (684) - 596
$ - $ 553506 $ 1,303,795 $ 080 $ 49,150 $ 418,146 $ 43,793 % - 2,369,190
$ 770,963 % 1,797,475  $ 57821 $ 649 $ 34,267 $146,421 $ 6,879 % 113,457  $ 3,427,432
$ 770,963 % 1,875,889 $ 32808 $ 979 % 29,389  $198,628 $ 6322 % 18,181  $ 3,532,459
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(7) Right-of-use assets and Lease liabilities

A. Leasing arrangementdessee

(@)The Group leases various assets including landdibgs, and business vehicles.
Rental contracts are typically made for periodshimitl to 20 years. Lease terms are
negotiated on an individual basis and contain aewahge of different terms and
conditions. The lease agreements do not imposeneot® but leased assets may not
be used as security for borrowing purposes.

(b)The carrying amount of right-of-use assets andl#gpeciation charge are as follows:
December 31,2022 Jan 1~Dec 31,2022 December 31, 2021 Jan 1~Dec 31, 2021

Book value Depreciation Book value Depreciation
Land $ 17,923 % 8,542 $ 22,685 $ 8,689
Buildings 102,398 44,725 81,551 40,970
Transportation (Business vehicles) 64,515 31,225 56,051 29,356
Total $ 184,836 % 84,492 3 160,287 $ 79,015

(c) For the 2022 and 2021, the additions to rightse assets were NT$162,606 thousand
and NT$133,181 thousand respectively.

(d)The information on income and expense accowhdsimg to lease contracts is as
follows:
Jan 1~Dec 31, 2022 Jan 1~Dec 31, 2021

ltems affecting profit or loss

Interest expense on lease liabilities $ 3,884 $ 2,780
Expense on short-term lease contracts $ 3,787 $ 2,128
Gains(losses) on lease modification $ 419 $ 410

(e) For the 2022 and 2021, the Group’s total cadfioov for leases were NT$86,895
thousand and NT$81,092 thousand respectively.

() The Group adopts the practical expedient ofVidel9-related rent concessions”, and
recognized the profit of changes in lease paymaststher gains resulting from the
rent concessions for the 2022 and 2021 are NT#i@8tnd and NT$479 thousand.

B. Lease liabilities

December 31,2022 December 31,2021

Current $ 70,387 $ 59,883
Noncurren 116,740 101,708
Total $ 187,127 $ 161,591

(a)Please refer to Note 6(18) B. for the interest agpeof lease liabilities.

(b)The Group calculated the present value of leadwslitias by using the weighted
average incremental borrowing interest rate ramgela38%~4.5% for the 2022
and 2021.
C._Leasing arrangements — lessor
(a) The Group leases various assets includinggbaffice buildings and plant. Rental
contracts are typically made for periods withindl 20 years. Lease terms are
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negotiated on an individual basis and contain aewahge of different terms and
conditions. To protect the lessor’'s ownership 8gbh the leased assets, leased
assets may not be used as security for borrowinggoges.

(b) For the 2022 and 2021, the Group recognized meome in the amount of
NT$16,356 thousand and NT$10,924 thousand respdgtivased on the operating
lease agreement, which does not include variabkelpayments.

(8) Intangible assets

The costs, amortization, and the impairment losgaingible assets of the Group as of
and for the ended of December 31, 2022 and 202& asefollows:

Computer
software Goodwill Patent Others Total
2022
January 1, 2022 $ 22,902 $ 197,778 $ 22,329 $ 10546 $ 253,555
Additions - acquired separately 48,933 — — — 48,933
Additions - acquired through
business combinations o o o o
Reclassification — — — — —
Amortization expenses (35,915) — (2,203) (2,987) (40,105)
Impairment — — — — —
Exchange difference, net 236 21,773 2,343 1,057 25,409
December 31, 2022 $ 36,156 $ 219551 $ 22469 $ 9,616 $ 287,792
Computer
software Goodwill Patent Others Total
2021
January 1, 2021 $ 42546 $ — $ — $ — $ 42,546
Additions - acquired separately 18,985 — — — 18,985
Additions - acquired through 2540 198424 23111 11,194 235,269
business combinations
Reclassification — — — — —
Amortization expenses (41,158) — (649) (585) (42,392)
Impairment — — — — —
Exchange difference, net (12) (646) (133) (63) (853)
December 31, 2021 $ 22902 $ 197,778 $ 22,329 $ 10546 $ 253,555
Goodwill

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Goodwill-Celadon $ 219,551 $ 197,778
Goodwill-Allstron 45,533 45,533
Accumulated impairment - Allstron (45,533) (45,533)
Net book value $ 219,551 197,778

A.Recognized amortization and impairment

The amortization expenses for intangible assetso#imel deferred expenses (stated as
other non-current assets) 2022 and 2021, respbgtiwere stated as the following

items in the comprehensive income statement:

2022 2021

Operating cost $ 15,196 $
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Operating expense 44,258 44,066
Total amortization expenses $ 59,454 $ 59,761

B. R&D expenditure
In FY2022 and FY2021, the R&D spending derivingnircmtangible assets internally
developed amounted to NT$747,551 thousand and NE$88 thousand, respectively,
recognized under the title of “Operating expensesR&D expenses” in the
comprehensive income statement.

C. Goodwill Impairment - Allstron
Upon the discussion of the management and repdhet@®oard of Directors in 2016,
the Group has, according to the forecasted cashdfahe subsidiary of the Group —
Allstron Probing Solution, recognized the differengetween the investment cost of
the original investment day and the net equity @atuthe goodwill impairment loss
with a value of NT$45,533 thousand on December 2016

D. Goodwill Impairment Evaluation - Celadon
The Group acquired Celadon Systems, Inc. which rgéee goodwill of NT$198,424
thousand. Impairment assessment of goodwill iscatkd to the Celadon’s CGU. The
recoverable amount of the CGU relating to the gabhdwising from acquisition of
Celadon was determined based on value-in-use ailmul The calculation uses
projected cash flows and owner-specific synergesetl on financial budgets for the
next five-year period.
Management determined budgeted gross margin baseasi performance and their
expectations of market development. The weighteerage growth rates used are
consistent with the projection included in industrgports. Cash flows and
owner-specific synergies beyond the five-year pmkrarye extrapolated using the
estimated growth rates. As of December 31, 2022 0dint rate is 15.28%~15.93%.
Based on previous assessment, there is no impdirlosa on goodwill as of
December 31, 2022.

E. Please refer Note 6(21) for details of the mergad acquisitions.

(9) Other non-current asses

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Prepayments for equipment $ 100,405 $ 64,699
Refundable deposit 94,235 81,016
Deferred Charges 44,026 32,356
Or':g(nef Cflljr;?gﬁtlal assets 13,246 11,491
Total $ 251,912 % 189,562

A. About the refundable deposit as follows:

Some of the former employees of the group weregopimsecuted for stealing the
trade secret of the group to WinWay Technology Ctd, They were prosecuted
by the Hsinchu District Prosecutors Office and ¢heninal justices were currently
judged by Taiwan Hsinchu District Court.

43



The group was asking for civil compensation froma tlefendants. For the case, the
group applied for provisional seizure and deposited guarantee amount of
NT$69,090 thousand to Intellectual Property and @encial Court and Taiwan
Hsinchu District Court. After the preliminary int&gtion, there were still a large
number of exhibits waiting for identification. Thavil justices were currently
judged by Taiwan High Court and the Supreme Court.

The above cases have no significant impact on ribepds financial condition and
operating result. On the position of protectingr fabmpetition and intellectual
property rights, the group had engaged the attotoeprosecute the civil and
criminal legal liability.

As of December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021Gtoeip has deposited the
guarantee of processing fee NT$69,090 thousandNagé7,550 thousand.

B. The costs, amortization, and the impairment tdd3eferred Charges of the Group as

of and for the ended of December 31, 2022 and 2@2#& as follows:

Deferred Charges Deferred Charges
January 1, 2022 $ 32,356 January 1, 2021 $ 21,909
Addition 29,922 Addition 26,001
Reclassification — Reclassification —
Amortization expenses (19,349)Amortization expenses (17,369)
Transfer 1,050 Transfer 1,770
Impairment — Impairment —
Exchange difference, net 47  Exchange difference, net 45
December3y, 2022 $ 44,026 December3] 2021 $ 32,356

C. The other non-current financial assets are maiabtricted bank deposits and
repatriated offshore fund. Please refer to NoteoB details of the pledge and
guarantee.

(10) Short-term loan

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Nature Amounts Interest rates Amounts Interest rates
Credit loan $ — — $ — —
Secured borrowings - - 100,000 0.75%
Total $ — $ 100,000

A. For the information about exposure of the Greupterest rate and liquidity risks,
please refer to Note 12(2).

B. Pledged assets for bank loan
For bank loans secured by the Group’s assets,efeéer to Note 8.

(11) Other accounts payable
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December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Expenses payable $ 840,589 $ 728,258
Employees' remuneration payable 132,100 74,148
Short-term employee benefits 73,071 49,649
Others (less than 5%) 49,792 44,408
Total $ 1,095,552 $ 896,463

(12) Reserve for liabilities

Warranty Warranty
At January 1, 2022 $ 14,639 AtJanuaryl, 2021 $ 10,493
Increase (decrease) (626) Increase (decrease) 4,146

At December 31,2022 $ 14,013 AtDecember 31,2021 $ 14,639

Current $ 12,696 Current $ 11,955

Non-current 1,317 Non-current 2,684
At December 31, 2022 14,013 AtDecember 31,2021 $ 14,639

The Group's reserve for warranty and liabilitie022 and 2021 was primarily related
to the sale of semi-conductor production procesistasting equipments. The reserve for
warranty and liabilities was estimated based orhte®rical warranty information.

(13) Corporate bonds-payable

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
4th domestic unsecured convertible bonds $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000

Bonds transferred to common stock (963,300) (953,500)
Less: Convertible corporate bonds repayment ¢ — —
Less: Buy back from open market (36,700) (36,700)
Less: Discount of bonds payable — (264)
Corporate bonds-payable, net $ — $ 9,536
Current $ — $ 9,536
Non-current — —
Total $ — $ 9,536
Embedded derivative-Financial (Assets) liability $ — $ (68)
Equity element $ — $ 687

A. In order to repayment of bank loan, the Compmsyed 4th domestic unsecured
convertible corporate bonds upon resolution of llbard of directors on May 7,
2018, and wupon approval of FSC via its approvaltetet under
Ching-Kuan-Chen-Fa-Tze No. 1070325999 dated July 22d8. The issuance
conditions are stated as following:

(@) Total issued amount: The Company issued NT®RIQDO thousand of
convertible bonds, each bond had a face value 18T thousand; issued at
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(b)
(©)
(d)

(€)

100.1% of the face value, a total of 10 thousamuesowere issued.

Duration: 5 years (August 15, 2018~ August2A®3)

Coupon rate: 0%

Duration: The day following expiration of threaonth after the date of
issuance (November 16, 2018) until the expiry dateggust 15, 2023).
Conversion price and adjustment thereof:

®

The conversion price at the time of issuance $eaMNT$71.50 per share.
In the case of changes in shares of common segk ¢apital increase in
cash, recapitalization of earnings and recapitadimarom capital surplus,
et al.); the conversion price shall be adjusteatinesly.

The Company's board of directors resolved on Augist2019 to
authorize the Chairman to issue 4th domestic umedcgonvertible
corporate bonds. According to Article 11 of the Qamy's Regulations
Governing Issuance and Conversion of 4th Domesticsedured
Convertible Corporate Bonds, where the cash divdefhcommon stock
to the market price per share is more than 1.5%,ctinversion price
shall be cut based on the cash dividend to the ehgmilice per share on
the ex-dividend date. Upon verification, as of $egter 10, 2019, the
Company's 4th domestic unsecured convertible catpdsonds shall be
adjusted as NT$69.2 per share.

The Company's board of directors resolved on JOJy2020 to authorize
the Chairman to issue 4th domestic unsecured cbiblercorporate
bonds. According to Article 11 of the Company's &agions Governing
Issuance and Conversion of 4th Domestic Unsecuredvéltible
Corporate Bonds, where the cash dividend of commtmeck to the
market price per share is more than 1.5%, the asiore price shall be
cut based on the cash dividend to the market peeshare on the
ex-dividend date. Upon verification, as of July 2620, the Company's
4th domestic unsecured convertible corporate behdf be adjusted as
NT$67.4 per share.

The Company's board of directors reported on 1dly2021 about the
issuance of the 4th domestic unsecured convertiblporate bonds.
According to Article 11 of the Company's RegulasoGoverning
Issuance and Conversion of 4th Domestic Unsecuredvéltible
Corporate Bonds, where the cash dividend of commstmeck to the
market price per share is more than 1.5%, the asiore price shall be
cut based on the cash dividend to the market pemeshare on the
ex-dividend date. Upon verification, as of July 2821, the Company's
4th domestic unsecured convertible corporate behdf be adjusted as
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NT$65.10 per share.

® The Company's board of directors reported on Auj0s2022 about the
issuance of the 4th domestic unsecured convertiblporate bonds.
According to Article 11 of the Company's RegulasoiGoverning
Issuance and Conversion of 4th Domestic Unsecuredvéltible
Corporate Bonds, where the cash dividend of commtmeck to the
market price per share is more than 1.5%, the asiore price shall be
cut based on the cash dividend to the market peeshare on the
ex-dividend date. Upon verification, as of July 2022, the Company's
4th domestic unsecured convertible corporate behdd be adjusted as
NT$62.20 per share.

(H Bondholders' put option:

The bondholders may exercise the put option ofcthrevertible bonds earlier

on the record date for exercise of put option, dgmugust 15, 2021 and

August 15, 2022, upon expiration of three years fand years after issuance

of the bonds. The bondholders may ask the Companyetleem the

convertible bonds at 100% of the book value theneafash within 40 days
prior to the record date for exercise of put option
(g) The Company's right of redemption:

® From the date following expiration of three monghon offering of the
bonds (November 16, 2018) until 40 days prior t@ietion of the
duration (July 6, 2023), if the closing price oet@ompany's common
shares at Taipei Exchange exceeds the current orerice by more
than 30% for 30 consecutive business days, the @oynmay exercise
the call option to repurchase the bonds from thedholders at the book
value thereof in cash.

From the date following expiration of three monghon offering of the
bonds (November 16, 2018) until 40 days prior t@ietion of the
duration (July 6, 2023), if the balance of the tariding bonds is less
than 10% of the initial total issue price, the Camp may exercise the
call option to repurchase the bonds from the bolud#ite at the book
value thereof in cash.

(h) Date and method of repayment of principal:

Except those converted to the Company’s commorkdigcthe bondholders

according to the Regulations, or those redeemed @xercise of the put

option, or those redeemed by the Company earliesuant to the Regulations,
or those repurchased by the Company from secufities for cancellation,
the others would be repaid in cash in full amoydrumaturity.

B. (a) For the whole 2021, the accumulation of 4kie domestiaunsecured conversion
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of corporate bonds had been issued 1,993,575 shwitbs face value of
NT$131,900 thousand, and recognized NT$115,466 strui as Capital
Surplus-Additional Paid-In Capital-Bond Conversion.

As of December 31, 2021, the accumulation of the ddmesticunsecured
conversion of corporate bonds had been issued 2834 shares with face value
of NT$953,500 thousand, and recognized NT$826,22idand as Capital
Surplus-Additional Paid-In Capital-Bond Conversion.

(b) For the whole 2022, the accumulation of thHe dimestiaunsecured conversion
of corporate bonds had been issued 157,334 shatesaee value of NT$9,800
thousand, and recognized NT$8,732 thousand as aCapitrplus-Additional
Paid-In Capital-Bond Conversion.

As of December 31, 2022, the accumulation of the ddmesticunsecured
conversion of corporate bonds had been issued 94,82 shares with face value

of NT$963,300 thousand, and recognized NT$834,9udand as Capital
Surplus-Additional Paid-In Capital-Bond Conversion.

It has been fully converted into ordinary share®faSeptember 2022, and has
been approved by the competent authority to tertmin@TC trading of
convertible bonds on September 16, 2022.

C. The Company analyzed the 4th domestic unseaedertible corporate bonds
according to IFRS No.7 and identified the bondstres compound financial
instruments. Therefore, the Company separated tmeecsion option from
liabilities and stated it into equity and liabilingspectively. The information
about convertible corporate bonds in the finangttements is stated as

following:
August 15, 2018

(Issuing date)
Total issuing amount of convertible corporate bond $ 1,001,000
Cost of convertible corporate bond (5,381)
Elements of equity at the time of issuance - cosigeroption (70,124)
Embedded financial derivatives at the time of issga (6,400)
Corporate bond payable, net on the issuing date $ 919,095

The elements of equity were stated into capitablsisrstock option at the time of
issuance. At the time of issuance, the fair valuenobedded non-equity derivative
was re-evaluated at the end of every month, whies wtated into the “from
financial assets and liabilities at fair value tngh profit or loss ".

The effective interest rate of the 4th unsecuredvedible bonds after host
contracts separation is 1.6885%.

D. (a) Financial assets and liabilities profit @psneasured at fair value through profit or
loss of the Group from January 1 to December 3222hd 2021 were NT$(48)
thousand and NT$(241) thousand respectively.
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(b) The Group recognized interest expense of editle bonds at 2022 and 2021
were NT$102 thousand and NT$1,094 thousand respécti

E. (a) For the ended December 31, 2021, the 4tkaunsd convertible bonds in the

amount of NT$36,700 thousand were repurchased déydmpany from open

market, buy back price is NT$34,832 thousand thathiared to liabilities and

equity with difference between book value, is retpgd as form treasury stock

transaction NT$387 thousand.

(b) For the ended December 31, 2022, the 4tleaumed convertible bonds in the
amount of NT$36,700 thousand were repurchased &éydmpany from open
market, buy back price is NT$34,832 thousand thathiared to liabilities and
equity with difference between book value, is retpgd as form treasury stock

transaction NT$387 thousand.

(14) Long-term Loans

Lender Nature Limit Period December 31, 2022
Chang Hwa Bank Secured
Chengnei Branch bank borrowings$ 1,134,880 2019/11/08~2029/10/15 $ 572,222
Chang Hwa Bank  Secured ¢ 134880  2020/09/23~2027/09/23 320,000
Chengnei Branch bank borrowings
Chang Hwa Bank  Secured g4 134880  2021/11/09~2031/10/15 235,680
Chengnei Branch bank borrowings
BMO Harris Bank Secured
bank borrowings USD 405,000 2021/10/21~2024/10/21 7,761
(note)
BMO Harris Bank Secured
bank borrowings USD 450,000 2022/12/14~2027/12/14 13,826
(note)
Less: Long-term Loans payable-current portion (110,676)
Long-term Loans, net $ 1,038,813

Interest rates for long-term loans

1.13%~7.85%

Lender Nature Amount Period December 31, 2021
Chang Hwa Bank Secured N
Chengnei Branch bank borrowings $ 1,134,880 2019/11/08~2029/10/15 $ 579,200
Chang Hwa Bank  Secured ¢4 434880 2020/09/23-2027/09/23 320,000
Chengnei Branch bank borrowings
Chang Hwa Bank  Secured ¢ 13,880 2021/11/09~2031/10/15 235,680
Chengnei Branch bank borrowings
BMO Harris Bank Secured
bank borrowings USD 405,000 2021/10/21~2024/10/21 10,618
(note)
Less: Long-term Loans payable-current portion (10,605)
Long-term Loans, net $ 1,134,893

Interest rates for long-term loans

0.63%~3.50%

(Note) The subsidiary of the Group — Celadon Systéme., obtained a long-term loan
and the loan is secured by company assets.
A. For the information about exposure of the Greupterest rate and liquidity risks,
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please refer to Note 12(2).

B. Pledged assets for bank loan
For bank loans secured by the Group’s assets,gteéer to Note 8.

(15) Pension Benefits
A. Defined benefit plan

(@) The Company and its domestic subsidiaries Irastéuted regulations for the
defined pension plan under the “Labor Standards’laplicable to the years
of services of employees before July 1, 2005, wiscthe day that the new
“Labor Pension Act” came into full force, and th@ldwing years of services
of employees who choose to continue applying theok&tandard Law upon
enforcement of the Labor Pension Act. Employees wiset the retirement
requirements will be paid the pension based orr thears of service and
average salary or wage of the last six months poioetirement. Two units are
accrued for each year of service for the first 2arg and one unit is accrued
for each additional year thereafter, up to a maxmaf 45 units. The
Company and its domestic subsidiaries contributec2%he total salaries of
the employees to the special pension fund accoutit Bank of Taiwan
supervised by the Employee Pension Fund Reserver8spry Committee.
Until the end of December 31, 2022, the balancethef pension funds
contributed to the special pension fund accounBabk of Taiwan was
NT$102,648thousand.

(b) The amount recognized in the balance sheg¢ttisdsas following:
December 31, 2022December 31, 2021

Present value of defined benefit obligatioh =~ 129,633 $ 114.352
Fair value of planned assets (102,648) (94,315)
Net defined benefit liabilit $ 26,985 $ 20,037

(c) Changes in the present value of defined beabfigation:

2022 2021

Present value of defined benefit obligation, Jaydar $ 114,352 $ 119,299
Service cost in current period 8,210 172
Interest cost 743 1,074
Amount allocated by Labor Standards Act articlatég 2 1,464 2,231
Actuarial loss/gain

Actuarial loss (gain) from changes of financial bgpeses 10,099 3,791

Empirical adjustment (2,763) 1,737

Benefit payment-from planned assets (2,472) 83,9
Present value of defined benefit obligation, Decendi $ 129,633 $ 114,352

(d) Changes in fair value of planned assets:
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2022 2021

Fair value of planned assets, January 1 $ 94,315 $ 103,278
Interest revenue 616 946
Return (loss) on remuneration of planned assets 7,206 582
Contribution by employer 4,289 3,461
Benefit payment-from planned assets (2,472) (13,952)
Settle special pension fund account by the
subsidiary (1,306) B
Fair value of planned assets, December 31 $ 4826 $ 94,315
(e) Total expenses recognized in comprehensivenecsiatement:
2022 2021
Service cost in current period $ 8,210 $ 172
Interest cost of defined benefit obligation 743 1,074
Interest revenue from planned assets (616) (946)
Amount alloca}ted by Labor Standards 2231
Act article 56 item 2 1,464 '
Defined benefit cost stated into income $ 9,801 $ 2,531

(H The Bank of Taiwan was commissioned to manageRund of the Company’s
and its domestic subsidiaries' defined benefit jpenplan in accordance with
the Fund’'s annual investment and utilization plamd @rticle 6 of the
“Regulations for Revenues, Expenditures, Safegwad Utilization of the
Labor Retirement Fund” (The scope of utilizatiorr fine Fund includes
deposit in domestic or foreign financial instituts) investment in domestic or
foreign listed, over-the-counter, or private plaeet equity securities,
investment in domestic or foreign real estate sgzation products, etc.).
With regard to the utilization of the Fund, its mimum earnings in the annual
distributions on the final financial statementslsha no less than the earnings
attainable from the amounts accrued from two-y&ae tdeposits with the
interest rates offered by local banks. Any defitlisreof shall be made up by
the national treasury upon approval of the competarthority. As the
Company was not entitled to participate in operaaad management of the
Fund, it was impossible for the Company to disclttee classification of fair
value of the planned assets in accordance withgPaph 142 of Article 19 of
IAS. For the fair value of the total assets under Fund on December 31,
2022 and 2021, please see the labor pension fulihtion report published
by the government each year.

(g) Actuarial hypotheses about pension are sumethras following: (expressed
under weighted average method)

2022 2021
Discount rate 1.25% 0.65%
Future salary and benefit level 2.25%  2.25%~2.75%
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Until December 31, 2022, the weighted average oturaif the pension plan
has been 9.3 years.
(h) Analysis of sensitivity

In the calculation of the determined welfare obiigra, the Group must make
use of judgment and estimate to determine relegantarial assumption on
the reporting date, including the discount rate apdate of future salary. Any
changes in the actuarial hypotheses might materéifect the value of the
Group’s defined benefit obligation materially.

(i) The variance in the estimation of the Group&scdunt rate and future salary
level increase rate from the management will affeetbook value of pension
benefit obligation in the following manners:

Discount rate Future raise rate
Increase  Decrease Increase by Decrease b
by 0.25% by 0.25% 1.00% 1.00%

December 31, 2022
Effect on defined benefit obligation %(3.38%) 3.25% 12.33% (12.98%)

Amount of effect on defined benefit
obligation $(3,998) $ 4208 $ 15990 $(16,832)

December 31, 2021
Effect on defined benefit obligation %(3.32%) 3.49% 13.26% (13.96%)

Amount of effect on defined benefit
obligation $(3,791) $ 3991 $ 15,165 $(15,963)

Said analysis of sensitivity refers to the analggithe effect produced by any
change of single hypothesis under the circumstémaiethe other hypotheses
remain unchanged. In practice, a lot of changds/potheses might be linked

with each other. The analysis of sensitivity addptee same method used for
calculation of net pension liability on the balasteet.

The methods and hypotheses used by the analysensitivity prepared in the

current period are identical with those used inpgteious period.

() Expected contributions to the defined benpénsion plans of the Group for
the next annual reporting period as at December28R2 is NT$3,420
thousand.

(k) The subsidiary of the Group Chain-Logic International Corp. had paid the
pension of NT$5,226 thousand to the employees whketrthe retirement
requirement of labor retirement reserve fund iry 1@, 2021.

() The subsidiary of the Group — Chain-Logic Imaional Corp. has no
employee applicable for the labor retirement resery at December 31, 2021.
The subsidiary has applied for closing the pensimigl account since there is
no need to pay the pension fund anymore. The aipit was approved at
January 22, 2022 and the balance of the pensiod &ocount NT$1,560
thousand was claimed at April 7, 2022.
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B. Defined contribution plans

(@)

(b)

(©)

As of July 1, 2005, the Company and domestiasisliaries instituted the
defined contribution retirement plan according e t'Labor Pension Act",

applicable to the native employees. The Groupl stwaitribute the amount
equivalent to 6% of the monthly salary of respextmative employees to the
individual pension accounts of the employees abLéfisurance Bureau, with
respect to the labor pension system under the 'LBkasion Act" chosen by
employees. Retired employees may claim for pengisbursement in

accordance with the status of their individual acte and the cumulative
contribution in the account through monthly paymeanin lump sum.

Foreign subsidiaries shall contribute speciitio of the local employees' total
salary, on a monthly basis, as the pension or falndndowment insurance
according to the local government regulations. paesion of each employee
shall be arranged and managed by government. Exkapthe subsidiaries
shall be obligated to contribute the fund on a rhiynbasis, the subsidiaries
shall bear no other obligations.

The pension expenses recognized under the Gralgfined contributed

pension regulations were NT$79,823 thousand and7R;B#8 thousand in

2022 and 2021.

(16) Equity
A. The Company's outstanding common stock at béggnand ending is reconciled as
follows:
Unit : Share
2022 2021
Balance , January 1 94,073,772 92,080,197
Convertible Bonds Transferred To Common Stock 157,334 1,993,575
Balance , December 31 94,231,106 94,073,772

B. Capital surplus

(@) Pursuant to the R.O.C. Company Law amendedaitualy 2012, capital

surplus shall be first used to offset a deficit @imein new shares or cash may
be allocated based on realized capital surplusestibjo shareholdings.
Realized capital surplus referred to in the prewgdiaragraph included the
surplus generated from donations and the excetfgea$suance price over the
par value of capital stock. According to the Retjales Governing the
Offering and Issuance of Securities by Securitgssiérs, the capital surplus
may be transferred to common stock up to an antwna of 10% of the
paid-in capital.
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(b) The balance of the Company's capital surplus:
December 31,2022 December 31, 2021

May be used to offset a deficit, distributed ashcas
dividends, or transferred to share capital (Notel)

Common stock premium $ 210,163 $ 210,163
Convertible corporate bond conversion premium 1,428,895 1,420,163
Treasury Stock Transactions 58,623 58,623
May be used to offset a deficit only (Note?2)

Donation from shareholders 1 1
Invalidated employee shareholding pledging 27,005 27,005
Such capital surplus may not be used for any p@rpos

Others-issuance of new shares due to acquisition of 19,858 19,858
shares of another company

Stock option (Elements of equity of convertible 687
corporate bonds) —

Total $ 1,744545 $ 1,736,500

(Notel) Such capital surplus may be used to offisdeficit; in addition, when the
Company has no deficit, such capital surplus maydis&ibuted as cash
dividends or transferred to share capital.

(Note2) Such type of capital reserve pertains émueathing to the accepting
shareholders without cash inflow or reclassificatd invalidated employee
shareholding pledging.

® The company issued the first, second and third Btimeunsecured
convertible corporate bonds; The company recognidbi$593,941
thousand as paid-in capital in excess of par-comstook and treasury
stock transaction NT$8,477 thousand.

The 3rd domestic unsecured conversion of corpolairds pay off
convertible corporate bonds at expiry, in additimn bondholders with
converting right not requesting for the converstonbe invalidated, the
initially classified “capital reserve — shareholglipledging” balance at
NT$27,005 thousand is reclassified as “capital mese- invalidated
shareholding pledging” item.

© The group issued last time Domestic unsecured cbhlecorporate bonds;
The company recognized NT$49,759 thousand as paidpital in excess
of par-common stock.

©® The Company received the shareholders' waivequoityand 8 shares were
transferred to the Company in June 2013. Accordindaws, the equity
acquired by the Company upon receipt of the shédehsd waiver of the
same shall be held as treasury stock and statibe &ir value of the stock
on the same day, credited into capital surplus-iomdrom shareholders,
NT$1 thousand.
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® The Company issued new shares and swapped they eqith the
subsidiary, Chain-Logic International Corp. on JutB, 2002. The
Company's shareholding is 100%. The difference éetwthe investment
cost and net worth of the acquired equity was NT$88 thousand on the
date of investment, stated as capital surplus-sther

C. Retained earnings

(@)

(b)

(©)

According to the company laws amended in M2915, employee
remuneration and remuneration to directors/suparyishall not be allocated
from earnings any longer. The Company has had thended Articles of
Incorporation resolved and approved by the boardictors on June 16,
2016. Therefore, if the Company has a profit atyar’s final accounting, it
shall first pay profit-seeking enterprise incomg tand make up any losses
from past years, and then make contribution of 18f%he balance to the
statutory reserve, unless the statutory reservehesathe amount of the
Company paid-in capital, and also make provisiofrgal of special reserves
pursuant to laws. The residual balance shall bectn undistributed earnings
carried from previous years. The Board shall daafbotion for allocation of
the residual balance plus the undistributed easjiagd submit the same to a
shareholders' meeting to resolve whether sharehbtuteus shall be allocated
or the earnings shall be retained.

The shareholders' meeting resolved to amend @oenpany Act of
Incorporation as following on June 17, 2011: Foe thme being, the
Company's industrial development is still growindpe dividend policy
requires that the board of directors shall draé& thotion for allocation of
earnings each year and submit the same to a shdeetiomeeting for
ratification, subject to the Company's present dodure investment
environments, funding demand, status of competidomestically/overseas
and capital budget and by taking care of sharehsldgerest, balanced stock
dividend and the Company's long-term financial piag into consideration.
The earnings will be allocated in the form of cashdend or stock dividend,
subject to the funding demand and level of dilutwdrEPS. The cash dividend
to be allocated, if any, shall be no less than b%e total stock dividend.
Legal reserve

According to the Company Law amended in Januar 20ie Company shall
contribute 10% from the income after tax as theallegserve until it is
equivalent to the gross capital. When the Compaifffers no loss, new shares
or cash may be allocated from the legal reservenumsolution of the
shareholders’ meeting, provided that the new sharessh allocated shall be
no more than 25% of the paid-in capital
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(d) Special reserve
Following a company’s adoption of the TIFRS for theeparation of its
financial reports, when distributing distributal@arnings, it shall set aside to
special reserve based on the difference betweeantmeint already set aside
and the total debit balance of other shareholdsgysity. For any subsequent
reversal of other net deductions from shareholdeguity, the amount
reversed may be distributed.

(e) The appropriations of 2021 earnings had begmoapd by the shareholders
during their meeting on June 15, 2022, and the ggpjations of 2020
earnings had been approved by the shareholdersgdtineir meeting on
August 18, 2021. Details are summarized below:

2021 2020
Dividends Dividends
Amount per share Amount per share
(in dollars) (in dollars)
Legal reserve  $ 68,891 $ 70873
Special reserve 971 10,757
Cash dividends 376,314 4.00 415,716 4.50

(H The information about allocation of retainedrning approved by the Board
of Directors and resolved by a shareholders’ mgetiay be viewed at the
“MOPS”.

D. Treasury stock None.
E. Share-based paymentemployee compensation plan

As of December 31, 2022, information on outstandiSg is shown below: None.

(17) Operating Income
A. Operating income

2022 2021

Revenue from contracts with
customers

Sales revenue $ 7,211,636 $ 6,128,042

Processing Fees revenue 213,658 376,681
Others

Commission revenue 13,881 4,002
Total $ 7,439,175 $ 6,508,725

B. Contract assets and contract liabilities
The Group recognized the contract assedscontract liabilities of the revenue from
contracts with customers as following:
(a) Contract assets: None.
(b) Contract liabilities as following:

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Contract liability-current
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Sales revenue received in advance $ 659,714 $ 677,836
Total $ 659,714 $ 677,836

Revenue of the contract liabilities rgieized in the beginning:

2022 2021

Revenue recognized in this period

Sales revenue received in adve $ 656,600 $ 466,200
transfer to revenue

Total $ 656,690 $ 466,200

(18)_Non-operating Income And Expenses

A. Other gains and losses, net

2022 2021
Gains (losses) on disposal of property, plant apdpenent $ 9,993 $ -
Losses on obsolescence of property, plant and swuip (9,696) (13,323)
Net ggins (losses) on financassets/liabilities dair value througl (241)
profit or loss (48)
Net currency exctnge gains (losses) 151,503 (11,497)
Gains(losses) on lease modification 419 410
Others (2,612) (452)
Total $ 149,559 $ (25,103)
B. Financial cost
2022 2021
Interest expenses
Bank loan $ 11,150 $ 6,729
Imputed interest from deposit 11 3
Convertible corporate bonds 102 1,094
Lease liabilities 3,884 2,780
Subtotal 15,147 10,606
Less: capitalized interest (1,381) (3,807)
Total $ 13,766 $ 6,799
Capitalized interest rate 0.61%~1.19% 0.63%~1.10%
C. Interest income
2022 2021
Interest income from bank deposits $ 5,043 $ 5,435
Imputed interest from deposit 134 123
Total $ 5,177 $ 5,558

(19) Income Tax

A. The Group's income tax expenses (gains) arafsgzkas following:
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2022 2021
Current tax:
Current tax on profits for the period $ 244,035 $ 143,304
Income tax on repatriated offshore funds - 729
Adjustments in respect of prior years (12,016) (2,642)
Total current tax 232,019 141,391
Deferred tax:
Qrigination and reversal of temporary (3,406) (8,107)
differences ’ ’
Impact of change in tax rate - -
Total deferred tax (3,406) (8,107)
Income tax expense $ 228,613 $ 133,284

B. The Group recognized Income tax expenses ieratbmprehensive income are

NT$ O start from January to December, at 2022 &4 2

C. The Group income tax expenses recognized uhdditle of equity are NT$0 start

from January to December, at 2022 and 2021.

D. Relations between income tax expenses (gaimsaaecounting profit

2022 2021
Net profit (loss) before tax $ 1,440,875 $ 828,742
Income tax on net profit (loss) before tax caleedibat the
domestic tax rate applicable in the place where the $ 288,175 $ 165,748
Company is situated
Tax rate difference effect in foreign jurisdiction (5,252) 15,688
Income tax effect included into the items that khat be 12 440
recognized pursuant to tax laws 23,623 !
Income tax on repatriated offshore funds - 729
Income tax effect on deferred income tax asseldlitias (3,406) (8,107)
Changes of foreign exchange rate of deferred inciame
assets/liabilities i i
Unrecognized deferred income tax assets 2 12
Tax-free income - -
Maximum foreign-tax deduction - -
Income tax effect on investment credit (67,809) (50,584)
Imposition of income tax on undistributed earnings 5,296 -
Income tax effect under minimum tax system - -
Overestimated (underestimated) income tax in pressie@ar (12,016) (2,642)
Impact of change in tax rate - -
Total $ 228,613 $ 133,284

E. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities

(@) Recognized deferred income tax assets anditiiedi
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2022

Recognized Recognized in

January 1 in income other . E_xchange December 31
comprehensive difference
statement income
Deferred income tax assets
Temporary difference
Unrealized inventory
devaluation and obsolescence $ 76,504 $ 24,024 $ 100,528
losses
_Reallzed net investment 24,587 (13,498) 11,089
income (foreign)
Unrealized exchange loss 820 926 1,746
Unrealized warranty cost 2,928 (125) 2,803
Unrealized impairment loss 9,107 - 9,107
Unrealized gain on 5,542 (1,538) 4,004
inter-affiliate accounts
Tax difference on depreciation 5.604 8 $ 85 5.697
expenses
Expected Credit(loss) gains - 36 36
Unused tax loss carry-forward - 11,908 622 12,530
Total $125,092 $ 21,741 $ 707 $ 147,540
Deferred income tax liabilities
Temporary difference
Unrealized exchange gain $ (597) $ (1,222) $ (1,819)
Recognition of pension
expenses (deficit) (10,324) 1,561 (8.763)
Tax difference on depreciation (18,674) $  (452) (19,126)
expenses
Total $ (10,921) $ (18,335) $ (452) $  (29,708)
2021
. Recognized in
Regognlzed other Exchange
Januaryl in income . : December31
comprehensive difference
statement income
Deferred income tax assets
Temporary difference
Unrealized inventory
devaluation and obsolescence $ 61,623 $ 14,881 $ 76,504
losses
_Reallzed net investment 19,081 5506 24.587
income (foreign)
Unrealized exchange loss 5,055 (4,235) 820
Unrealized warranty cost 2,099 829 2,928
Unrealized impairment loss 9,107 - 9,107
Unrealized gain on 5,248 294 5,542
inter-affiliate accounts
Tax difference on depreciation 15.947 (10,421) $ 78 5604
expenses
Employee services and
benefits amortized by year 20 (20) )
Total $118,180 $ 6,834 $ 78 $ 125,092

Deferred income tax liabilities
Temporary difference
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Unrealized exchange gain  $ (1,510) $ 913 $ (597)

_Unreallzed net investment (1,118) 1118 i

income (foreign)

Recognition of pension

expenses (deficit) (9,566) (758) (10,324)
Total $ (12,194) $ 1,273 $ (10,921)

(b) Unrecognized deferred income tax assets
The information of the amount for which no deferiedome tax assets have

been recognized were as follows:

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Unused tax loss carry-forward $ 8,640 $ 16,967
Deductible temporary differences 12,167 7,722
Total 20,807 24,689

(c) Unrecognized deferred income tax liabilitiedone.

F. The investment credit tax on deferred incomeassets which has been recognized
by the Company before December 31, 2022 shall bdited by the following

deadline:
Total Deducted Credlteq Balance to be Last year of
ltem : balance in ; .
credit amount . credited credit
current period
2R(<)&2|?2expend|ture (projected) $ 67809 $ — $ 67,809 $ — (non-deferred)
$ 67809 $ — $ 67,809 $ —

(Note) According to the "Regulations Governing lIsiveent Credit Applicable to a
Company's R&D Expenditure” promulgated on Noven$)e2010, the tax credit
shall be no more than 30% of the income tax payebthe year and prohibited

from being deferred until next year.

G. Authorization of income tax:

Year
MPI Corporation 2020
Chain-Logic International Corp. 2020
Allstron Corp 2020

H. Under the amendments to the Income Tax Act wkias promulgated in February
7, 2018, the Company’s applicable income tax ras 20% effective from January
1, 2018. The Company has accessed the impact afhidurege in income tax rate.
Besides, the tax rate of undistributed earningXit8 was 5%.

(20) Earnings Per Common Share

A. Basic EPS
The basic EPS is calculated based on the inconted/esthe Company's common
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stock holders dividing by the weighted average nemdf outstanding common

stock.

B. Diluted EPS

The diluted EPS is calculated upon adjustment efeffiect of all potential diluted

common stocks based on the income vested in thenoconstock holders and the

weighted average number of outstanding common stock

C. The Company's basic EPS and diluted EPS aralatdd as follows:

2022

2021

Amount
after tax

Weighted

average number

of outstanding
common stock

(thousand shares

EPS
(NTS)

Amount
after tax

Weighted
average numbet
of outstanding
common stock
(thousand
shares)

EPS
(NTS)

Basic EPS

Net profit attributed to
the Company's
common stock
shareholders

$1,213,625

94,138

$ 12.89 $693,851

93,280 $ 7.44

Diluted EPS
Net profit attributed to
the Company's
common stock
shareholders
Effect of all potential
diluted common
stocks
4th domestic
unsecured
convertible
corporate bond
Employee stock
bonus

$1,213,625

94,138

1,136

Net profit attributed to
the Company's
common stock
shareholders plus
effect of potential
common stocks

$1,213,625

95,274

$ 693,851

93,280

150

610

$12.74 $693,851

94,040 $ 7.38

For the details about capital increase, pleas®\séz=6(16).

(21) Business combinations - acquisition of sulgsaries

A.For the business development strategy, the Gimag acquired 100% of the share

capital of Celadon Systems Inc. (hereinafter refitrto as the “Celadon”) for
US$10,200,000 (equivalent to NT$283,471 thousamd)September, 2021 and
obtained the control over Celadon. The main opsgatctivities of Celadon are

selling and manufacturing the Probe Cards, Testesys and High-Performance
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Cables and it's main customers are semiconductomwufaaturers and semiconductor
equipment distributors. The Group has expectedaitguisition will enhance the
competitive advantages of the Group’s engineerirapg cards and equipment, and
expand the market business scale.

B. The following table summarizes the considerapaid for Celadon and the fair values
of the assets acquired and liabilities assumedetatquisition date, as well as the

acquisition date:

Acquisition Date
September 9, 2021

Purchase consideration
Cash paid $ 283,471

Far value of the identifiable assets acquired
liabilities assumed

Cash and cash equivalent $ 10,911
Accounts Receivables 25,568
Inventories 15,710
Prepayments 1,664
Property , plant and equipment 18,279
Right-of-use asset 16,512
Identifiable intangible assets-software 2,540
Identifiable intangible assets-patent and others , 3
Short-term and long-term loans (11,361)
Contract liability (1,792)
Account payable (2,644)
Other payables (8,133)
Lease liability (16,512)
Total identifiable net assets $ 85,047
Goodwill $ 198,424

The fair value of the assets and liabilities of &ein (excluding identifiable
intangible assets-patent and others) were accortbnghe book value as of
September 9, 2021 audited by public accountant.fainevalue was the optimum
expectation at acquisition date.

The gross contractual amounts of accounts receitabhled NT$26,347 thousand,
of which NT$779 thousand was expected to be unddile at the acquisition date.

The Group has hired expert for the valuation of faalue of the identifiable
intangible assets. The Group received the purclpaie allocation report in
January 2022 which indicated that the fair valuadentifiable intangible assets
(including patent, intangible asset from lease @ieht base) of Celadon at the date
of acquisition was NT$34,305 thousand.

The comparative figures have been restated asefinitial accounting was
completed at the acquisition date. The balancehefitems on the consolidated
balance sheets before and after the adjustmenteafellowing:
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Accounts receivable
Inventories

Identifiable intangible assets-patent
Identifiable intangible assets-others

Account payable
Other payable
Goodwill

Acquisition Date

Acquisition Date

(Provisional (Fair Value)
Amount)
$ 26,347 $ 25,568
$ 19,326 $ 15,710
$ - $®3,111
$ - $1,194
$ 3,873 $ 2,644
$ 6,774 $ 8,133
$ 228,204 $ 198,424

The goodwill is attributable mainly from expandirtge U.S market and the
business scope and creating momentum for operatgoath to the Group by
merging Celadon. It will enhance the competitivevaadage of the Group’s
products, provide completing solution services tie tustomers and expand the
scale of the U.S market etc, as well as the syeermgxpected to be achieved from

integrating business.

C.The operating revenue included in the consdudlastatement of comprehensive
income since September 9, 2021, contributed bydoelavas NT$57,915 thousand
Celadon also contributed profit before income té&Nd$6,015 thousand over the
same period. Had Celadon been consolidated fromadgri, 2021, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income would show oipgraevenue of NT$169,366
thousand and profit before income tax of NT$(34)34dusand.

(22) Employee benefits, depreciation, depletion and ambration expenses are summarized

as follow
Function 2022 2021
Nature Operating| Operating Total Operating| Operating Total
cost expense cost expense
Employee benefit expense
Wages and salaries 1,236,377 1,067,098 2,303,470 1,139,924 940,317 2,080,241
Labor and health insurance expepse 83,409 71,079 154,483 78,417 68,637 147,054
Pension costs 49,038 40,586 89,624 40,935 40,37( 81,304
Director remuneration - 31,95 31,95( - 17,762 17,762
Other personnel expense (Note) | 115959  45.25% 161,214 121,790 34,677 156,461
Depreciation 326,624 139,171 465,79% 300,053 136,836 436,884
Depletion — — — — — —
Amortization 15,196 44,258 59,454 15695 44,066 59,761

==

(Note)The other personnel expenses including ftquend, overtime pay and employee

benefits.

A.

According to the Company's existing articlesiraforporation, the Company shall

allocate remuneration to employees and remuner#atiahirectors when allocating

the earnings.

Incorporation on June 15, 2020:
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If the Company retains income before tax after dlseount settlement, it shall

allocate 0.1%~15% thereof as the remuneration tpl®mees, and not be higher
than 3% thereof as the remuneration to directomwnéver, profits must first be

taken to offset against cumulative losses, if drtye remainder, if any, shall be
allocated as the remuneration to employees andtdieeon a pro rata basis as
referred to in the preceding paragraph.

The allocation of remuneration to employees andatiirs shall be resolved and
approved by a majority of the directors preserd directors’ meeting attended by
more than two-thirds of the whole directors, angoréed to a shareholders'
meeting.

Employees’ remuneration may be paid in the fornstotk or in cash, and can be
paid to employees of affiliated companies thatsfatertain criteria.

C. The Company estimated the remuneration to eyappwas NT$127,800 thousand
and NT$71,048 thousand, respectively, in 2022 @i 2and the remuneration to
directors NT$31,950 thousand and NT$17,762 thous8adl values were stated
into salary expenses. The values were estimateztilas the earnings gained until
the current period (this year).

D. The remuneration to employees and directors 268dlved to be allocated at the
shareholders’ meeting on June 15, 2022 by the Boaidirectors meeting were
NT$71,048 thousand and NT$17,762 thousand, respégtiidentical with that
recognized in the financial statement 2021, andéhsuneration to employees will
be paid in cash. The remuneration will be paidraftee amended Articles of
Incorporation is resolved at the general sharemnsldeeeting 2022.

E. The remuneration to employees and directors 2020lved to be allocated at the
shareholders’ meeting on August 18, 2021 by therdBo& Directors meeting were
NT$73,877 thousand and NT$18,469 thousand, respégtiidentical with that
recognized in the financial statement 2020, andé¢hsuneration to employees will
be paid in cash. The remuneration will be paidraftee amended Articles of
Incorporation is resolved at the general sharehsldeeeting 2021.

F. The information about remuneration to employemsd remuneration to
directors/supervisors approved by the Board of daes and resolved by a
shareholders' meeting may be viewed at the “MOPS”.

(23) Supplemental cash flow information

A. Investing activities paid in cash in part only:
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2022 2021

Purchase oproperty, plant and equipment $ 290548 $ 689,483
Add: opening balance of payable on equipment 61,003 133,660
Less: ending balance of payable on equipment (60,141) (61,003)
Cash paid during the period $ 291,410 $ 762,140

B. Financing activities not affecting cash flow:

2022 2021
Convertible bonds being converted to capital stocks ¢ 1573 $ 19,936

7. Transactions with related parties

(1) Parent company and ultimate controller

The Company is the ultimate controller of the Group

(2) The names and relationship of related partiedNone.

(3) Important transactions with related parties

The balance and transaction between the Companyitansubsidiaries have been
derecognized from the consolidated financial statesm and were not disclosed
accordingly. There was no transaction between tfmand other related parties for
the year ended December 31, 2022 and 2021.

(4) Information about remuneration to the managemen

Information about remuneration to the Group's manant is stated as follows:

2022 2021

Salary and other short-term employee benefits $ 10,965 $ 11,004
Resignation benefits - -
Retirement benefits - -
Other long-term benefits - -
Share-based payments . -

Total $ 10,965 $ 11,004

Said remuneration to the management is decidedhbyRemuneration Committee
subject to personal performance and market treadtie relevant information, please
see the annual report of the general shareholueeting.

8. Pledged assets

The following assets have been provided to the @rmupledge for bank loans, import
business tax, sale commitment, notes payable, payooenmitment and repatriated offshore
funds. The book value thereof is stated as follows:

65



December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Land $ 770,963 $ 770,963
Buildings 1,514,020 1,556,371
Pledged bank deposit

(stated as other current assets) 31,904 13,920
Other non-current financial assets 13.246 11,491
(stated as other non-current assets)

Total $ 2,330,133 $ 2,352,745

9. Significant contingent liability and unrecognizd contractual commitment

(1) Contingency None.
(2) Commitment
A. Balance of unused letter of credit issued by@&reup, guarantee money paid and
service charges: None.
B. The outstanding capital expenditure amount uride purchase orders signed is
stated as following:
December 31,2022 December 31, 2021
Purchases of property, plant and equipmeng 70,833 $ 17,955

10. Significant disaster loss: None.

11. Significant subsequent events: None.

12. Others

(1) Capital management

The Group’s capital management objective is intdndeprotect the Group's continued
operation and ensure maintenance of well-foundeditcratings and optimal capital

structure to reduce capital cost, in order to supploe enterprise's operation and
maximization of shareholders' return. The Group agas and adjusts the capital
structure subject to the economic condition. Theuprmight adjust the stock dividend

to be paid, refund of capital, issuance of new eshar realization of assets to reduce
liabilities, in order to maintain and adjust theital structure.

The Group controls its capital structure basedhendebt/equity ratio. Said ratio is net

liabilities dividing by the net worth. The Group miained the same strategy in 2022 as
that in 2021, dedicated to maintaining the debitggatio less than 50%~100%. The

Company's debt ratios on December 31, 2022, antl 2@2stated as follows:

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Total liabilities $ 4,008,938 $ 3,809,667
Total net worth 6,893,993 6,047,802
Debt/equity ratio 58% 63%
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(2) Einancial instruments by category

A. The financial instruments of the group are stats follows:

(a) Financial assets: Including financial assetasnred at fair value through profit
or loss, financial assets at fair value through other corensive income,
financial assets at amortized cost, cash and cagivadents, notes receivable,
accounts receivable, other receivables, guarantgmosits paid and other
financial assets.

(b) Financial liabilities: Including finaradi liabilities measured at fair value through
profit or loss, short-term loans, notes payablepants payable, other payables,
lease liabilities, bonds payable(including curremortion), long-term

borrowings(including current portion), guaranteegagts received and other
financial liabilities.

B. Risk management policies

(&) The Group's financial risk management aims &mage the market risk, credit
risk and liquidity risk related to operating acties, and to identify measure and
administer said risks based on policies and risepence.

(b) The Group has established adequate policiesedures and internal controls
pursuant to the related regulations, in order tmage said financial risk. The
important financial activities shall be audited ampproved by the board of
directors according to the related regulations iaternal control system. In the
duration of financial management activities, the@r shall strictly comply with
the requirements related to financial risk managerdefined by the Company.

C. Significant financial risks and degrees of fic@hrisks

(@) Market risk

The Group's market risk arises from market priaecttlation resulting in

fluctuation of the fair value or cash flow of fir@al instruments. The market
risk primarily includes foreign exchange risk, mgst rate risk and other
pricing risks.

Practically, few single risk variances would changedependently.

Additionally, changes of various risk variances gemerally correlative to
each other. Notwithstanding, the sensitivity analysf the following risks

does not take the interaction of related risk warés into consideration.

® Foreign exchange risk
The Group operates internationally and is exposegxthange rate risk
arising from the transactions of the Company asdiutbsidiaries used in
various functional currency, primarily with respéetthe USD and RMB.
Exchange rate risk arises from future commerciahdactions and
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recognized assets.

The Group's receivable accounts denominated inigioreurrency are
identical with payable accounts denominated ini§pre&urrency in some
currencies and, therefore, the equivalent positimesild produce the
hedging effect naturally. Considering that saiduredt hedging did not
meet the hedging accounting policy, the Group diladopt the hedging
accounting policy. Further, the net investmentareign operations was
identified as strategic investment. Therefore, @uenpany did not adopt
any hedging policy against it.

The sensitivity analysis on the Company's foreigghange risk was
primarily intended to be conducted against thedith foreign currencies
at the end of the financial reporting and the efferoduced by the
revaluation/devaluation of related foreign currescion the Group's
income and equity. The Group's foreign exchande aigsses primarily
from fluctuation in the foreign exchange rate oflRJSapanese Yen, Euro
and RMB.

The Group's business lines involved some non-fanaticurrencies (the
functional currency of the Company and some ofsiibsidiaries was
NTD, and that of some subsidiaries is USD, RMB dcDM]. Therefore,
the Company would be subject to the effect produmgdiuctuation in
foreign exchange rate. The information about assetsominated in
foreign currency exposed to significant effect proed by fluctuation in
foreign exchange rate is stated as follows:

December 31,2022
Amountin  Applicable

. . Book value
foreign foreign
Currency unit  currency exchange (NTD)
- (thousand
(thousand rate, ending dollars)
dollars) (Dollar)

Financial assets NTD/USD $ 37,229 30.6961 $ 1,142,783
NTD/JPY $ 23,358 023211 $ 5,422
NTD/EUR $ 2,491 32.612 $ 81,242
NTD/RMB $ 168,726 4.3873 $ 740,306
NTD/KRW $ 5,188 0.02457 $ 127
NTD/HKD $ 12 3.884 $ 46
NTD/SGD $ 24 22.755 $ 549
NTD/MYR $ 16 6.699 $ 110
NTD/GBP $ 102  37.00300 $ 3,765
NTD/INR $ 10 03629 $ 4
NTD/PHF $ 91 0.54430 $ 49

Financial liabilites NTD/USD $ 1,882 30.790 $ 58,255
NTD/JPY $ 56,126 0.2340 $ 13,833
NTD/EUR $ 628 32.888 $ 20,664
NTD/RMB $ 224 4.439 $ 994
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NTD/GBP $ 7 37.2261 $ 247

December 31,2021
Amou_nt in Applic_able Book value
foreign foreign
Currency unit  currency exchange (NTD)
- (thousand
(thousand rate, ending dollars)
dollars) (Dollar)

Financial assets ~ NTD/USD $ 29,112 27.642 $ 804,719
NTD/JPY $ 17,336 0.24012 $ 4,163
NTD/EUR $ 1,757 31.216 $ 54,840
NTD/RMB $ 120,194 4.3230 $ 519,597
NTD/KRW $ 5,188 0.02350 $ 122
NTD/HKD $ 12 3.495 $ 41
NTD/SGD $ 20 20.335 $ 416
NTD/MYR $ 13 6.355 $ 81
NTD/GBP $ 255 3727485 $ 9,509
NTD/INR $ 10 0.3665 $ 4
NTD/PHF $ 91 0.5353 $ 49

Financial liabilites NTD/USD $ 2,506 27.759 $ 69,570
NTD/JPY $ 112,968 0.2421 $ 27,344
NTD/EUR $ 512 31.494 $ 16,140
NTD/RMB $ 871 4.371 $ 3,805
NTD/GBP $ 6 374755 % 237

In consideration of the Group's multiple functiorairrency types, the
information about exchange gain or loss for curyersc disclosed by
summarization. The foreign currency exchange dassj (including the
realized and unrealized) was NT$151,503 thousard! NMh$(11,497)
thousand in 2022 and 2021.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The interest rate risk arises when the fluctuabbmarket interest rate
results in fluctuation in fair value of financiahstruments or in future
cash flow. The Group's interest rate risk arisesgmily from the loan
with floating interest rate.

The Group maintained adequate portfolio with fixed floating interest

rates to manage the interest rate risk.

Equity price risk

a.Equity securities held by the Group are suscleptdprice risk arising
from uncertainties about future values of the itwest securities. The
Group manages the equity price risk through placlimgits on
individual and total equity instruments. Reportsequity portfolio are
submitted to the Group’s senior management on alaedpasis. The
Board of Directors shall review all equity investmedecisions and
approve where appropriate.

b.For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 sénsitivity

69



analyses for the changes in the securities prickhetreporting date
were performed using the same basis for the paoiit loss with all
other variable factors remaining constant as aistl below:

Stock in domestic listed company through privasecpment

December 31,2022 December 31, 2021
Sensitivity of Sensitivity of
Prices of Sensitivity of other Sensitivity of other
securities at the  Profit or comprehensive  Profit or comprehensive
reporting date Loss income Loss income
Increasing 1%  $ - $ 1,540 $ - $ 1,680
Decreasing 1% $ - $ (1,470) $ - $ (1,610)
Domestic innovation board common stock
December 31,2022 December 31, 2021
Sensitivity of Sensitivity of
Prices of Sensitivity of other Sensitivity of other
securities at the  Profit or comprehensive  Profit or comprehensive
reporting date Loss income Loss income
Increasing 1%  $ - $ 431 $ - $ -
Decreasing 1% $ - $ (536) $ - $ -

® Other risks over market value

In addition to meeting expected consumption and sakds, the Group
did not sign any product contract which did notlgpyt settlement.

® Under the circumstance that all of the otherdiectemained unchanged,
the sensitivity analysis on the changes in relaiskls before tax on
December 31, 2022 and 2021 is stated as following:

December 31,2022

Primary risk Range of change Sensitivity of Profit or Loss
Foreign exchan¢  Fluctuation in foreign +/-56,412
risk risk exchange rate+/- 3% thousand
Interest rate risk Loan with floating interest +/-2,874
rate +/- 0.25% thousand

December 31, 2021

Primary risk Range of change Sensitivity of Profitor Loss
Foreign exchan¢  Fluctuation in foreign +/-38,293
risk risk exchange rate+/- 3% thousand
Interest rate risk Loan with floating interest +/-3,114
rate +/- 0.25% thousand

(b) Credit risk
® Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss the Group arising from
default by the clients or counterparties of finahdnstruments on the
contract obligations. The main factor is that ceuaparties could not
repay in full the accounts receivable based onatjreed terms, and the
contract cash flows of debt instruments statednadrazed cost, at fair
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value through profit or loss and at fair value tigh other comprehensive
income.

The group set up the management of credit riskGbyup perspective.
According to the loan policy expressly defined intdly in the Group,
each business dept. Within the Group shall contheemanagement and
credit risk analysis on each new customer befotingepayment and
proposing the delivery terms and conditions. Thermal risk control
evaluates customers' credit quality by taking imw@nsideration the
customers' financial position, and past experiearoe other factors. The
individual risk limit is set by the management adtag to the internal or
external ratings. The management will also conttoé periodic
drawdown of credit limits. The main credit risk ués from derivative
financial instruments and the balance depositetainks and financial
organizations, and customers’ credit risk, inclgdine unearned accounts
receivable and undertaken transactions. The Grdsp applied some
credit enhancement instruments (e.g. advance salpts) in a timely
manner to reduce customers' credit risk.

For the year ended December 31, 2022 and 2021circamstances
resulting in excess of the credit limit have tal@ace. Meanwhile, the
management expects no material loss resulting frading counterpart’s
failure to perform contract.

The Group's Finance Dept. Manage the credit rigdr the deposits in
banks and other financial instruments accordingh® Group's policy.
The Group’s trading counterparts were decided lyititernal control
procedure, who were trustworthy banks and corpamativhich were not
expected to breach the contracts. Therefore, gtevald be no significant
credit risk.

Guarantee

According to the Group's policy, the Group may onhgke financial
guarantee for the subsidiaries wholly owned by Geup. As of
December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Group has nevere neaty
endorsements/guarantees.

The Group adopts following assumptions under IPR8 assess whether
there has been a significant increase in creditarsthat instrument since
initial recognition:

If the contract payments were past due based otethes, there has been
a significant increase in credit risk on that iostent since initial
recognition.

The Group in line with credit risk management gadure, when the
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counterparty of transaction has financial difficedt business accidents,
restrictions on the acceptance of orders due tal legtrictions, refunds

of company bills and any factors (such as firesthgaakes and natural
disasters). A default is considered to have ocduimethe event that the
possibility of recovering the receivable is veryw|othe default has

occurred.

® The Group classifies customer’s notes receivahéEounts receivable,
contract assets and rents receivable in accordaitbegeographic area,
product types, credit rating of customer, colldteraredit risk on trade
and customer types. The Group applies the modifipdroach using
provision matrix to estimate expected credit losslar the provision
matrix basis.

® The Group wrote-off the financial assets, whi@nmot be reasonably
expected to be recovered, after initiating recoymsxedures. However,
the Group will continue executing the recourse pdages to secure their
rights.

@ The Group used the foreseeable of Taiwan Institat Economic
Research boom observation report to adjust historend timely
information to assess the loss allowance of naesivable and accounts
receivable. The group use provision matrix to estemexpected credit
loss under the provision matrix basis. The provisiwatrix basis based on
historical default rates observed during the lifetiof accounts receivable
to adjust. On each reporting day, the Group updated observed
historical default rates and analyzed changes. €edber 31, 2022 and
2021, the Group expected credit loss rate durieglitetime is stated as

follow:
Noj[es Accounts Receivable
Receivable
Dishonoured Without 1~90 91t0180 181t0360 1to2 More than
check past due days days days years 2 year
Expected
loss rate 100% 0% 7% 15% 25% 50% 100%

® The Group grants the loan period varying basetherevaluation on each
trading customer, generally O/A 60 days or 210 dkgs the information
about the changes of loss allowances provided fw@ Group’s
impairment on receivable accounts and account agé/{as on loans,
please see Note 6(3) and Note 6(4).

(c) Liquidity risk

72



® The liquidity risk arises when the Group fails deliver cash or other
financial assets to repay financial liabilities atedperform the related
obligation. The Group managed the liquidity in anmer ensuring that
the Company has sufficient working fund to repaytured liabilities
under the general and critical circumstances, s avoid unacceptable
loss or impairment on the Group's goodwill.

The Group's will call the management meeting pkcaly to assist
Financial Accounting Dept. Control the need for hkcdbow and the
optimal investment return in cash. Generally, tmeup will ensure that it
has sufficient cash to meet the need for expecpedating expenditure
for 90 days, including performance of financialightion, but excluding
the potential effect which it is impossible to egpeeasonably under
extreme circumstances, e.g. natural calamity. Tinesed limit of the
Group's loan totaled NT$1,921,019 thousand on Dbeerdl, 2022.

© The following table refers to the non-derivativeahcial liabilities and
grouped subject to the relevant expiry dates. Tdrederivative financial
liabilities are analyzed based on the residualogefrom the date of
balance sheet until the expiry date. NeverthelbgesGroup did not hold

derivative financial liabilities.
December 31,2022

Non-derivative financial Within 1 1~2 years More than 2 Total
liabilities year years
Short-term loan $ - 3 - $ - $ -
Payable accounts (including 527.950 i i 527.950
related party)
(_)ther payable accounts 1,155,693 i i 1,155,693
(including related party)
Lease liabilities (note) 70,387 55,141 61,599 187,127
Long-term loan . 110,676 172,934 865,879 1,149,489
(including the current portion)
Total $1,864,706 $ 228,075 $ 927,478 $ 3,020,259

December 31, 2021

Non-derivative financial Within 1 1~2 years More than 2 Total
liabilities year years
Short-term loan $ 100,000 $ - $ - $00,000
Payable accounts (including 562,199 i i 562,199
related party)
(_)ther payable accounts 957,466 i i 957,466
(including related party)
Lease liabilities (note) 59,883 40,480 61,228 161,591
Long-term loan . 10,605 107,497 1,027,396 1,145,498
(including the current portion)
Corporate bond payable 9,536 - - 38,5
Total $1,699,689 $ 147,977$% 1,088,624 $ 2,936,290

<Note>Lease payments are low-value asset leasglsoot-term leases that are exempt from
recognition of lease liabilities. If lease payman¢ significant, it should be disclose
the maturity analysis of the contractual cash flomounts.
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(3) Eair value information

A. The different levels that the inputs to valuatiechniques are used to measure fair
value of financial and non-financial instrumentsdéaeen defined as follows:

® Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active kats for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the mesment date. A market is
regarded as active where a market in which traimsectfor the asset or
liability takes place with sufficient frequency amdlume to provide pricing
information on an ongoing basis.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices includdgthin Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either dikgor indirectly. The fair value
of the Group’s investment iBquity instruments- Stock in domestic listed compan
through private placemegnfinancial products and corporate bonds is included
Level 2.

© Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset dnilitg.
B. Financial instruments not measured at fair value

® Except for those listed in the table below, tlaerying amounts of cash and
cash equivalents, notes receivable, accounts  ddeiv other receivables,
Pledged Deposit, bank loan , notes payable, acsopayable and other

payables are approximate to their fair values.
December 31, 2022
Fair value
Book value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets - - - -
Financial liabilities
Bonds payable
(including current portion)

December 31, 2021

Fair value
Book value Level 1 Level 2 Level3
Financial assets - - - -
Financial liabilities
Bonds payable $ 9536 -~ $ 9536 i

(including current portion)

®The methods and assumptions of fair value estiara&as follows:

Corporate bond payablére cash flow expected to be paid is measured éy th
present value discounted of the market interestaatthe balance sheet date.

C. The related information of financialdanon-financial instruments measured at
fair value by level on the basis of the nature rabgristics and risks of the assets
and liabilities are as follows:

®The Group measured at fair value by level on thsisbaf the assets and
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liabilities:
December 31, 2022

Fair value

Book value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets
Recurring fair value measurements
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss-current - - - -
convertible bonds option
Financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive
income-Noncurrent items
Equity instruments $148,190 - $ 148,190 -
-Stock in domestic listed
company through private
placement
Financial asets at fair value throu
other comprehensive
income-Noncurrent items
Equity instruments
-Domestic innovation board
common stock
Non-recurring fair value
measurements

46,836 46,836

Liabilities
Recurring fair value measurements - - - -

December 31, 2021

Fair value

Book value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets
Recurring fair value measurements
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss-current $ 68 - $ 68 -
convertible bonds option
Financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive
income-Noncurrent items
Equity instruments 166,460 - 166,460 -
-Stock in domestic listed
company through private
placement
Non-recurring fair value - - - -
measurements

Liabilities
Recurring fair value measurements - - - -

The methods and assumptions of fair value estiara&tas follows:

Convertible bonds option

Valuation techniques and inputs applied for Lev&iRvalue measurement
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Financial instruments Instruments and inputs
Binomial tree valuation model
Evaluated by the observable of duration
Convertible bonds option  conversion price, volatility, riskee interes
rate, riskdiscount rate, and liquidity risk
the balance sheet date.

Equity instruments

Valuation techniques and inputs applied for Lev&iPvalue measurement
Financial instruments Instruments and inputs

Black-Scholes valuation model
Observing the parameters at the end of

Equity instruments the period, such as restriction period,

stock price, strike price, volatility, and

risk-free interest rate, estimate the put

through private placement value and liquidity discount to obtain
the fair value of the privately placed
common stock.

-Stock in domestic listed company

Market approach:
Based on the indicators of comparable
business items, products, scale and
financial ratios, the listed OTC
companies are considered to have
o similar  performance and value.
Equity instruments Therefore, the value of the rated
-Domestic innovation board stocks company should be estimated from the
value of the analogous company.
In addition, for companies on the
innovation board, their stock market
liquidity is not good, and the stock
price should consider the liquidity
discount.

D. There were no transfer betwdatvel 1 andLevel 2 for the year ended December 31,
2022 and 2021.

(4) Assessment of impact of COVID-19

The Group’s business operation has taken the ingddcOVID-19 into consideration.
As a result, production of some of the Group’s daes came to a halt. As of
December 31, 2022, all factories have resumed bpesa and do not cause any
default risk. Additionally, although the Group’sles orders from certain areas have
declined because of the said pandemic, the Groonyesall business and financial
position were not significantly impacted basedlw Group’s assessment.

13. Supplementary Disclosures

(1) Significant transactions information

According to the Regulations Governing the Prepamabf Financial Reports by
Securities Issuers, the Group shall also discldse ihformation about important
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transactions:

January~
No. Contents December 2022
1 Loans to others N/A
2 Endorsement/guarantees made for others N/A
3 Marketable securities-ending Attached table 1
Cumulative amount of the same marketable secuptieshased or sold
4 reaching 300 million NTD or more than 20% of thedga capital in N/A
the current period.
5 Acquisition amount of real estate reaching 300iamlINTD or more N/A
than 20% of the Paid-in capital.
6 Amount on disposal of real estate reaching 300ioniINTD or more N/A
than 20% of the Paid-in capital.
7 Amount on purchase from and sale to related pareeshing 10( N/A
million NTD or more than 20% of the Paid-in capital
8 Accounts receivable-related party reaching 100ionilNTD or more N/A
than 20% of the Paid-in capital.
Transactions of derivative instruments. N/A
10 Business relations'h?p'and important transactionswdsn parent Attached table 2
company and subsidiaries.

Attached table 1 Holding of marketable securities (not including sidiaries, associates and
joint ventures)

Ending Balance
Relationship| ;. Number of
Securities held|  Marketable with the shares Percentage
by Securities securiies | SteMent| (in thousand Book Val of Fair Val Note
issuer Account shares or ook Value Ownership arvalue
thousand (%)
units)
MPI Private equity of
domestic listed
company — - Note 1 7,000 $148,190 5.90% $148,190 —
Spirox
Corporation
MPI Common
stock — - Note 1 380 37,548 0.35% 37,548 —
PlayNitride Inc.
Chain-Logic | Common
International | stock — - Note 1 94 9,288 0.09% 9,288 -
Corp. PlayNitride Inc.

Note 1: Financial Statement Account: Financial assets iatvedue through other comprehensive
income - non-current.

Attached table 2 Business relationship and important transactiot®dxn parent company and
subsidiaries
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a.2022

Status of transaction

To
No Affiliation Trading consolidated
(Note 1 Trader Trading counterpartwith trader Title Amount terms and operating
(Note 2) conditions  "EVEnue or
total assets
(Note 3)
0 MPI Corporation | Chain-Logic 1 Sales revenueg 124.195 Note 4 204
International Corp. Receivable
accounts $ 14,843 Note 6 -
Advance sale
receipts $ 21,796 Note 4 -
Other
receivable |$ 651| Note 8 -
accounts
Rent revenueg 3,762 | Note 7 -
Other revenue $ 235| Note 4 _
0 MPI Corporation |Lumitek (Changchoy 1 Sales revenue$ 599| Note 4 -
Co. Ltd. Receivable $ 175| Note 6 i
accounts
Other
receivable |$ 17,123 Note 8 -
accounts
Other revenue |$ 20,229 Note 4 -
0 MPI Corporation | MPI AMERICA INC 1 Sales revenue$ 822,847 Note 4 11%
Receivable
accounts $ 491,178 Note 6 5%
Advance salelq 30,804 Note 4 -
receipts '
Other revenue |$ 12,7560 Note 4 -
Temp(_)rary $ 126 Note 6 )
receipts
0 MPI Corporation | MPI (SUZHOU) 1 Sales revenue$ 1,025,718 Note 4 14%
CORPORATION Receivable
accounts $ 594,420 Note 6 5%
Other receivable
accounts | $ 23,089 Note 8 -
Other revenue |$ 25,762 Note 4 -
0 MPI Corporation | MEGTAS CO.,LTD. 1 Sales revenué$ 3,437, Note 4 -
Receivable
accouUNts $ 1,297 Note 6 -
Other receivable
accounts $ 307| Note 8 B
0 MPI Corporation | Celadon Systems Ipc. 1 Sales revenug$ 151| Note 4 -
1 Chain-Logic MPI Corporation 2 Sales revenué¢$ 23,248 Note 4 -
International Corp Receivable $ 11219 Note 6 i
accounts ’
Revenue from 43,724 Note 5 1%
commission
Receivable g 22,004 Note 6 :
Commission
Other receivablg
accounts $ 149| Note 8 -
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Other revenue$ 1,701 Note 4 )
1 Chain-Logic Lumitek (Changchol 3 Sales revenue$ 1,464 Note 4 -
International Corp{Co. Ltd. Receivable i
accounts  |° 11 Note 6 )
1 Chain-Logic MPI (SUZHOU) 3 Sales revenue$ 13,831 Note 4 -
International Corp{CORPORATION Receivable
ACCOUNLS $ 668 | Note 4 -
1 Chain-Logic MEGTAS CO.,LTD. 3 Revenue from$ 1841 Note 5 )
International Corp commission '
1 Chain-Logic MPI AMERICA INC. 3 Sales revenue$ 271 Note 4
International Corp )
1 Chain-Logic CHAIN-LOGIC 1 other unearnei$ 3 Note 8 )
International Corp revenue
2 MEGTAS CO., |Chain-Logic 3 Sales revenue$ 4,454 Note 4
LTD. International Corp. )
2 MEGTAS MPI (SUZHOU) 3 Sales revenue$ 6,426| Note 4
CO.,LTD. CORPORATION Receivable $ 362| Note 6
accounts
3 MPI (SUZHOU) |MPI Corporation 2 Sales revenug 1,526/ Note 4 -
CORPORATION Revenue from 16,152 Note 5 :
commission ’
Receivable | 2,672 Note 6
accounts '
Receivable | 4,124 Note 6 -
Commission '
3 MPI (SUZHOU) |Chain-Logic 3
COREDORATIO)N Internatio%al Corp. Sales revenue | $ 2,710Note 4 )
Receivable $ 202 Note 6 )
accounts
3 ggéggggﬁ (L)J)N é%mft%k (Changchoy 3 Sales revenue$ 134 Note 4 -
4 MPI AMERICA |MPI Corporation 2 Sales revenue$ 16,473 Note 4 -
INC. Other revenue$ 4| Note 4 -
5 Lumitek MPI1 (SUZHOU) 3 Sales revenue$ 432| Note 4 -
(LC(Tangchou) Co. |CORPORATION Other revenug$ 77| Note 4 -
td.
6 Celadon System|MPI Corporation 2 Repairs and ($ 2,672
Inc. Maintenance Note 4 -
Income
Receivable |$ 997 -
accounts Note 6
6 Celadon SystemMPI AMERICA INC. 2 Sales revenue | $ 1,782 Note 4 -
inc. Receivable | 1,403 Note 6 -
accounts '
b. 2021
Status of transaction
To
No. . Affiliation Trading consolid_ated
(Note 1 Trader Trading counterpa Nw't\T trager Title Amount terms and operating
(Note 2) conditions  "EVEnue or
total assets
(Note 3)
0 MPI Corporation | Chain-Logic 1 Sales revenige 91,148 Note 4 1%




International Corp.

Receivable

accounts $ 29,792 Note 6 -
Advance sale o
receipts $ 62,479 Note 4 1%
Other
receivable |($ 1,058 Note 8 -
accounts
Rent revenue|g 3,859 Note 7 -
MPI Corporation |Lumitek (Changchoy 1 Sales revenue$ 64,197 Note 4 1%
Co. Ltd. i
° Receivable | 47,741 Note 6 -
accounts
Other revenue
accounts |2 13,028 Note 8 -
Other receivabld$ 15,334 Note 4 -
MPI Corporation | MPI AMERICA INC 1 Sales revenue$ 669,046 Note 4 10%
Receivable
accounts $ 486,453 Note 6 5%
Advance sale| 75,260 Note 4 1%
receipts
Temporary ¢ 1,601 Note 6 -
receipts
MPI Corporation | MPI (SUZHOU) 1 Sales revenue$ 482,647 Note 4 7%
CORPORATION Receivable
ACCOUNtS $ 343,213 Note 6 3%
Other receivable
accounts |$ 22,791] Note 8 -
Other revenue |$ 24,876/ Note 4 -
MPI Corporation | MEGTAS CO.,LTD. 1 Sales revenue$ 7,852 Note 4 -
Receivable
accounts | 3,945 Note 6 -
Other revenue |$ 141| Note 4 -
MPI Corporation | Celadon Systems Ipc. 1 Sales revenue$ 33| Note 4 -
Receivable
accounts $ 33| Note 6 )
Chain-Logic MPI Corporation 2 Sales revenu$ 18,074 Note 4 -
International Cor i
P Receivable |q 9,536 Note 6 .
accounts
Revenue fromg, 40,237 Note 5 1%
commission
Receivable 20,740 Note 6 -
Commission
Other receivablg
accounts 12 146| Note 8 -
Other revenug$ 1,655 Note 4 -
Chain-Logic Lumitek (Changchol 3 Sales revenué$ 1,947 Note 4 -
International Corp|{Co. Ltd. i
p Receivable $ 460! Note 6 )
accounts
Chain-Logic MPI (SUZHOU) 3 Sales revenue$ 9,313 Note 4 -
International Corp{CORPORATION i
P Receivable $ 4,530, Note 4 -
accounts
Advanqe sale $ 743 Note 6 )
receipts
Chaln—l__oglc MEGTAS CO.,LTD. 3 Revenl_Je _from$ 2571 Note 5 )
International Corp commission
Receivable $ 1 Note 6 )
accounts
Chain-Logic MPI1 AMERICA INC. 3 Sales revenu 497 Note 4 -
International Cor i
p Receivable $ 496 Note 6 )
accounts
MEGTAS CO., MPI Corporation 3 Sales revenge 29| Note 4 -
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LTD. Receivable $ 28| Note 6 )
accounts
MEGTAS CO., |Chain-Logic 3 Sales revenue$ 10,376 Note 4 -
LTD. International Corp. i
p Receivable $ 941 Note 6 )
accounts
MEGTAS MPI (SUZHOU) 3 Sales revenueg 5,515 Note 4 -
CO.,LTD. CORPORATION i
Receivable 1,774 Note 6 .
accounts
MPI (SUZHOU) |MPI Corporation 2 Sales revenug 565 Note 4 -
CORPORATION
Revenue from 9,844 Note 5 i
commission
Recelvable 3,478 Note 6 .
Commission
MPI (SUZHOU) |Chain-Logic 3
CORPORATION |International Corp. Sales revenue | $ 1,513 Note 4 )
Revenue from 761 Note 5 :
commission
Receivable $ 17 Note 6 )
accounts
MPI (SUZHOU) Lumitek (ChangChOL 3 Sales revenue$ 309 Note 4 -
CORPORATION |[Co. Ltd. :
Receivable $ 350 Note 6 )
accounts
MPI AMERICA  |MPI Corporation 2 Sales revenue$ 1,263 Note 4 -
INC. i
Receivable $ 768 Note 6 )
accounts
Other revenueg$ 479 Note 4 -
MPI AMERICA |Chain-Logic 3 Sales revenue$ 418 Note 4 -
INC. International Corp.
Lumitek Chain-Logic 3 Other revenue$ 738 Note 4 -
(Changchou) Co. |International Corp.
Ltd.
Lumitek MPI (SUZHOU) 3 Sales revenue$ 63 Note 4 -
(Changchou) Co. |[CORPORATION
Ltd.

Note 1: Transactions between parent company arsdlitsidiaries are numbered as follows:
(1) "0" for parent company.
(2) Each subsidiary is numbered in sequential osthting from 1.

Note 2: Related-party transactions are divided ihéothree categories as follows (If it refershe t
same transaction between parent company and saysati subsidiary and subsidiary, the
transaction is not required to be disclosed repbatEor example, if the parent company
has disclosed any transaction between it and lisidiary, the subsidiary is not required to
disclose the same transaction again. If eitherhef dubsidiaries which trade with each
other has disclosed the transaction, the otheiidiabgis not required to disclose the same
transaction again.)

(1) Parent company to subsidiary.
(2) Subsidiary to parent company.
(3) Subsidiary to subsidiary.

Note 3: For assets and liabilities, the proportiorthe consolidated total income or total assets is
shown as the Ratio of Shareholding to the congeititotal assets for the years ended on
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Note 4:

Note 5:

Note 6:

Note 7:

Note 8:

Dec.31. For income, it shall be shown as a RatiSlareholding to the consolidated Total

incomes for the years ended on Dec 31.

(2) Information on investees

Processed under the general trading conditaind price.

Based on the price agreed by both parties.

Based on the rent agreed by both parties.

Out-of-pocket expenses of the general edipse.

O/A 60~210 days, same as that applicablleg@eneral customers or suppliers.

The information about name, territory, businessedinoriginal investment amount,

shares held at ending, income and investment inceotgnized in the current period of

the investees in which the Group may exert maténiience or control directly or

indirectly (exclusive of investees in Mainland Céijrfor the year ended December 31,
2022 is stated as following:

Original investment Held at endin Investment
amount 9 | . income
nvestee incom recognized in
Investor Investee Territory Business lines recogmzeq M| the current Remark
End of the | End of last Quantity Ratio | Book value current period period
period year (Note 1) (Note 2)
(Note 3)
Offshore Trading of probe Subsidiary 0
. | MPI TRADING |Chambers, cards and 4
MPI Corporationt ™" ~pp " |p0.BOX 217,  |semi-automatic | 3% 321 1000 | 100%s  58296|$( 3,839) |$(  3,839) c MPI i
APIA,SAMOA |probers orporation
MMI (C:)rf:;rr]nobrgrs Subsidiary o
MPI Corporationg  HOLDING | Z'"0 2 % - Holding company$ 573,502|$ 573,50%18,267,987 | 100% [$ 681,113|$ 83,647 | $ 84,75 MPI
CO.,LTD. A.PIA SAMOA Corporation
Manufacturing,
processing and
sale of
134 Gunseo-ri, semi-conductor
Jikson-eub, equipment and -
) : Subsidiary o
. MEGTAS Seobuk-gu, industrial o
MPI Corporation CO.LTD. |Cheonan, mechanical spare$ 53,767|$ 53,767 400,000[ 80% (¢ 33,108|$ (6,819) | $ (6,068) CorMoPrlation
Chungnam,331-81parts, and p
1, Korea manufacturing
and sale of potter
and electronic
spare parts
2F, No. 988,
Chain-Logic |Litoushan Sec., Professional agel Subsidiary o
MPI Corporation  International |Wunshan Rd., of semi—condugtor$ 50,000$ 50,000 5,000,000{ 100% |$ 249,331|$ 59,496 | $ 59,501 MPI
Corp. Hsinpu, Hsinchu Corporation
County
No. 8, Lane 98, |High-frequency
Jiaren Street, wafer Subsidiary o
. Allstron Neighborhood 36,/ measurement o
MP1 Corporation Corporation |Xinan Vil., Zhubei|probe card $ 50,0008 50,000 1,550,000 100% g 1,463|$ ( 12) $ ( 12) CorMoPr;tion
City, Hsinchu manufacturer p
County
Vistra (Anguilla)
Limited,
Vistra Corporate -
: Subsidiary o
. IMPA TRADING Services Centre, . $ 321,352
MP! Corporation™"coRp. - |Albert Lake Drive, "4 COMPAM$ 321,362 | | 1) 11,450000100% 1§ 5242318 (7.177) |$  (7:360) | WP
The Valley, orporation
Anguilla, British
West Indies.
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Chain-Logic
International
Corp.

CHAIN-LOGIC
TRADING
CORP.

Offshore
Incorporations
(Mauritius)
Limited,
G.P.0.BOX
365,307 St James|
Court, St Denis
Street, Port Louis,
Republic of
Mauritius.

Primarily engagedl
in international  |$
trading

$ 3,724
(Note 4)

3,724 100 | 100% @)

Corp.

MPI Corporation|

MPI America
Inc

2360 QUME
DRIVE,SUITE
C,SAN JOSE,CA

Trading of probe
cards and
semi-automatic
probers

$ 319,837
(Noteb)

MPA

$ 319,837 6,300,000 100%|$  53,767|$  (7,268)

MPI AMERICA
INC.

Celadon
Systems Inc.

13795 Frontier Ct
Burnsville,
Minnesota 55337
USA

Selling and

manufacturing of
Probe Card , Tes
Equipment and $ 283,471
High-performance
cables

$ 283471
(Noteb)

MPI

1,000| 100% |$ 341,268|$ 29,209

INC.

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note5:

Except MEGTAS CO., LTD., MPI AMERICA INCand Celadon Systems Inc.
which were audited by other external auditors cossioned by it instead of the

Company’s external auditors. The others were additg CPA of the parent
company.

The investment income recognized in theerurperiod includes the investment
income recognized under equity method and realj@eckalized) gain recognized
from upstream/side stream transactions.

The subsidiaries’ income recognized inctimeent period includes the investment
income to be recognized for their re-investmenspant to the requirements.

The subsidiary of the Group — CHAIN-LOGIC TRADINGORP. has reduced the cash
capital US$1,100,000 (equivalent to NT$34,234 thad$ in July 2019 and US$300,000
(equivalent to NT$8,963 thousand) in January 2(&® far, the Group has invested a
total of US$100 in the subsidiary, CHAIN-LOGIC TRMIG CORP., totaling 100
shares, at the par value of US$1 per share. Thep@uyis shareholding was 100%.
The motion for liquidation of the subsidiary tbie Group — CHAIN-LOGIC TRADING
CORP. was submitted due to no substantial operafioa deregistration was applied by
the agent and the application was approved by € R June 2022. So far, the Group
awaits for the no-objection from the Financial Susory Commission (FSC). Until the
date of the accountant’s report, the deregistratibrihe subsidiary of the Group —
CHAIN-LOGIC TRADING CORP. (country of registration Mauritius) has not
completed. The liquidation amount of US$ 88.27 {emjent to NT$3 thousand) has
remitted in December 2022.

For the business development strategy, the Granpest the subsidiary — MPI
AMERICA INC via the subsidiary — MPA TRADING CORPANGUILLA) to
acquired 100% of the share capital of Celadon &ystic. by US$10,200,000
(equivalent to NT$283,471 thousand) in Septemb6fl12and obtained the
control over Celadon.
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(3) Information on investments in Mainland China

A.

Information related to investments in the temigks of Mainland China

Name of Chines|
investee

Business lines

Paid-in
capital

Mode of
investmen|

Accumulate
investment
balance,

Amount remitted or|
recovered in the
current period

beginning

outflow | inflow

Accumulated
investment
balance, endin

Investee income
recognized in
g current period

Direct and
indirect
shareholding
of the
Company

recognized in|

Investment
income

the current
period
(Note 2)

Book
value,
ending

Accumulated
investment
income
received unti
the end of
period

Lumitek
(Changzhou)
Co. Ltd.

R&D and
production of
LED
semi-conductor
LED chips, spare|
parts of
calculators, LED
process
equipment, and
new electronic
components;
procurement,
wholesale,
commissioned
agency and
import/export of
electronic
materials,
electronic
components,
electronic
products, LED
process
equipment,
mechanical
equipment and
spare parts.

usD
16,000,000
($ 502,470)

(Note 1)

usD
16,000,000
($ 502,470)

usD
16,000,000
($ 502,470)

$ 24,991

100 %

$

24,99

1$ 590,941

MPI (Suzhou)
Corporation

R&D and
production of
LED
semi-conductor
LED chips, spare|
parts of
calculators, LED
process
equipment, and
new electronic
components;
procurement,
wholesale,
commissioned
agency and
import/export of
electronic
materials,
electronic
components,
electronic
products, LED
process
equipment,
mechanical
equipment and

spare parts.

usD
2,000,000
($60,180)

Registered
capital
UsD

3,000,000
($90,270)

(Note 1)

usD
2,000,000
($60,180)

usD
2,000,000
($60,180)

$ 57,446

100 %

$

57,446

$ 97,912

Note 1: Reinvest the company in Mainland Chinathia offshore subsidiary, MMI
HOLDING CO., LTD.

Note 2: The recognition of investment income wastba basis of the financial
statement audited by CPA of the parent company.
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B.

Information related to ceiling on investmentMiainland China

Ceiling on investment in
Mainland China imposed b
the Investment Commissig
of the Ministry of Economig

Accumulated amount of Investment amount
remittance from Taiwan to |approved by the Investme
Mainland China at the end of{Commission of the Ministr

5<

period of Economic Affairs Affairs (Note)
USD 18,000,000 USD 19,410,272.42
(NTD 562,650) (NTD 611,455) NTD 4,136,396

Note 1: The ceiling shall be the higher of the werth or 60% of the consolidated net

worth.

Note2: (a) Investment amount approved by the Investmem@ABNE (Shenzhen) Co.
was liquidated and Written off in May 2017 and riged the surplus
investment US$155,857.58 (equivalent to NT$4,67qusland) to offset the
investment amount approved by the MOEA. The origimaestment amount at
US$1,800,000(equivalent to NT$54,111 thousand) i#l @& total of
US$1,644,142.42(equivalent to NT$49,434 thousahal) tould not be offset
the investment amount.

(b) MJC Microelectronics(Kunshan) Co., Ltd. was trans@ to Japanese MJC
Corporation in March, 2018, and the transfer amooht US$2,857,000
(equivalent to NT$84,006 thousand) was used to aedbe mainland

investment quota in April, 2018.

(c) MJC Microelectronics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. was lapated in August, 2018, and
in September, 2018, the liquidation amount of US$930 (equivalent to
NT$28,669 thousand) was used to deduct the acctedulamount of

investment in Mainland China.

(d) The subsidiary of the Group - CHAIN LOGIC (SHBMNAI)
INTERNATIONAL CORP. has passed the reduction of hcasapital
US$1,100,000 (equivalent to NT$34,234 thousandjhieyBoard of Directors
meeting, and the amount of cash capital reductias hemitted to
CHAIN-LOGIC TRADING CORP. in July, 2019. The amouwas used to

deduct the accumulated amount of investment in adChina.

(e) The subsidiary of the Group - CHAIN LOGIC (SHBNAI)
INTERNATIONAL CORP. was liquidated and written downNovember, 2019.
Part of the liquidation amount of US$300,000 (eglémt to NT$8,963
thousand) has remitted to Chain-Logic Internatiddaip. by CHAIN-LOGIC
TRADING CORP. in January, 2020 and was used to dethe accumulated
amount of investment in Mainland China. The Invesiibeen approved by

Commission on MOEA put on record on February 22020
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C. Important transactions:
For the important transactions of the Group with ithvestees in Mainland China,
direct or indirect, for the year ended December 2022 (which have been
eliminated when preparing the consolidated findnsiatements), please see the
“Information related to the investees” and “Majomusimess dealings and
transactions between the parent company and issdabes”.

(4) Major shareholders information

Shares
Name of Total Shares Owned Ownership Percentage
major shareholders
MPI Investment Corporation 8,334,626 8.84%

Notel: The table is based on the information preditly the Taiwan Depository &
Clearing Corporation for stockholders holding geeathan 5% of MPI
Corporation stocks completed the process of registr and book-entry
delivery in dematerialized from on the last busindate of current quarter.
There may be a discrepancy in the number of sheresrded on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements and d&smaterialized
securities arising from the difference in basipiparation.

Note2: As table above, the shareholder who delitkes shares to the trust is
disclosed by the individual trustee who opened thest account. In
accordance with the Securities Exchange Act, theresiolders have to
disclose the insider equity more than 10% of tharesy include their own
shares and their delivery to the trust and haveitie to make decision on
trust property. Information on insider equity deatéon is available on the
Market Observation Post System website.

Note3: The principle of this table is based on libeof securities owners at the

book closure date announced by the interim shadeh®lmeeting without
margin trading-short.

Note4: Ratio of holding shares (%) = total numbérsbares holding by the
shareholder / total number of shares deliverecematerialized form

Note5: The total number of common stock and preterstock delivered in
dematerialized form (including treasury stock) wer84,231,106 shares =
94,231,106 (common stock) + O (preferred stock).

14. Information by department

(1) General information
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The Group primarily engages in manufacturing, psstceg, maintenance, import/export
and trading of semi-conductor production processtasting equipments. In accordance
with IFRS 8 “Operating segments”, the Group hay omle operating segment.

(2) To report the information about department meg assets and liabilities, and basis of
measurement and reconciliation
The department income, department assets and degrdrliabilities are consistent with
those identified in the financial statements. Rdeasee the balance sheet and
comprehensive income statement.

(3) By product and labor service:
The Group engages in a single industry. Its revefiam customers is primarily
generated from the sale of semi-conductor prodaogirocess and testing equipment.

(4) By territory
The Group's information by territory is stated a#ioiving. The revenue is classified
based on the customers' geographical locations|ewthie non-current assets are
classified based on the geographical locationk@btssets.

2022 2021
Non-current Non-current
By territory Revenue assets Revenue assets

Taiwan $ 2,356,472% 3,642,065 $ 2,366,167 $ 3,643,007
China 1,991,576 182,165 1,601,156 193,684
U.S.A. 1,171,816 308,834 1,080,060 285,717
Singapore 768,969 — 646,991 -
Korea 17,820 5,662 19,848 1,964
Other countries 1,132,522 — 794,503 —
Total $ 7439175$% 4,138,726 $ 6,508,725 $ 4,124,372

(Note) The non-current assets include propertyntpland equipment, investment property,
intangible assets and other assets, exclusivenahdial instruments, deferred income tax
assets, assets of retirement/termination benefits r@on-current assets generated from

insurance contract.

(5) Information about major customers
Information about the Group's revenue from the daation with single customer
accounting for 10% of the operating revenue, net:

2022: None.
2021: None.
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